

The World's Largest Open Access Agricultural & Applied Economics Digital Library

This document is discoverable and free to researchers across the globe due to the work of AgEcon Search.

Help ensure our sustainability.

Give to AgEcon Search

AgEcon Search
http://ageconsearch.umn.edu
aesearch@umn.edu

Papers downloaded from **AgEcon Search** may be used for non-commercial purposes and personal study only. No other use, including posting to another Internet site, is permitted without permission from the copyright owner (not AgEcon Search), or as allowed under the provisions of Fair Use, U.S. Copyright Act, Title 17 U.S.C.

No endorsement of AgEcon Search or its fundraising activities by the author(s) of the following work or their employer(s) is intended or implied.

Historic, archived document

Do not assume content reflects current scientific knowledge, policies, or practices.



ECONOMICS OF AGRICULTURE

REPORTS AND PUBLICATIONS ISSUED OR SPONSORED BY USDA'S ECONOMIC RESEARCH SERVICE

July 1975 — September 1976

On January 1, 1978, three USDA agencies—the Economic Research Service, the Statistical Reporting Service, and the Farmer Cooperative Service—merged into a new organization, the Economics, Statistics, and Cooperatives Service.

PREFACE

This supplement lists publications on agricultural economics and related socioeconomic issues that were produced or sponsored by the Economic Research Service (ERS), during July 1975 through September 1976. It updates the seven supplements to ERS-368. Previous lists were published in ERS-343 and ERS-430 (formerly ERS-350 and ERS-Foreign 167). Additional publications are listed in ERS-205.

The listing is intended to include citations for all published material of more than temporary interest regardless of the form in which published or its current a-vailability. Important among these are publications in Department and ERS series, periodic reports, articles in periodicals of the Department, and State experiment station bulletins which report results of State-Federal cooperative studies in agricultural economics. Articles in technical and professional journals, both within and outside the Department, are cited as well as proceedings of symposia and conferences which report important ERS research results. Publications are grouped by subjectmatter areas and by ERS divisions responsible for research in such areas. Within each subject area, bibliographic entries are arranged alphabetically by author; entries without author are arranged alphabetically by title after the author listings. Articles by the same author are entered chronologically by date of publication.

Papers, speeches, articles in nontechnical journals, other news releases, and informational or extension items generally have been excluded as not being of continuing importance. A few such items were included if, at the time of release, they presented significant initial research results or findings not available elsewhere.

Citation of publications provides no assurance that copies are available. Generally, reference copies can be found in libraries. Publications from State experiment stations usually can be obtained from issuing stations. Some items produced by non-public agencies are available from the publishers. Many publications can be obtained from the Division of Information, Economics, Statistics, and Cooperatives Service, U.S. Department of Agriculture, Washington, D.C. 20250. Photoreproductions (photoprint or microfilm) of material in its collection may be purchased from the Photocopy Section, National Agricultural Library, U.S. Department of Agriculture, Beltsville, Md. 20705.

Compiled by Bonita Moore Economics, Statistics, and Cooperatives Service

ABBREVIATIONS

AER Agricultural Economic Report
AFS Agricultural Finance Statistics
Agr. Econ. DeptDepartment of Agricultural Economics
Agr. Econ. Res
Agr. Exp. StaAgricultural Experiment Station
Agr. Fin. RevAgricultural Finance Review
Agr. HdbkAgricultural Handbook
AIB Information Bulletin

Amer. Jour. Agr. EconAmerican Journal of Agricultural Economics
AOAgricultural Outlook
CWS (periodical)
DS
Econ. Res. ServEconomic Research Service
ERS Economic Research Service (report)
Ext. SerExtension Service
FAERForeign Agricultural Economic Report
FATUSForeign Agricultural Trade of the United States
FdSFeed Situation (periodical)
For. Agr Foreign Agriculture, weekly (publication of the Foreign Agricultural Service)
FOSFats and Oils Situation (periodical)
FS (periodical)
LMSLivestock and Meat Situation (periodical)
MRRMarketing Research Report
MTS
NFS
PESPoultry and Egg Situation (periodical)
RETReal Estate Taxes
So. Jour. Agr. EconSouthern Journal of Agricultural Economics
SSSSugar and Sweetener Situation (periodical)
Stat. BullStatistical Bulletin
Tech. BullTechnical Bulletin
TFS (periodical)
TS (periodical)
TVS (periodical)
WS

CONTENTS

	Pag
COMMODITY ECONOMICS DIVISION	
Commodity Program and Policy Analysis Dairy Fibers Fruits, Vegetables, Ornamentals, and Sweeteners Grains Meat Animals Oil Crops Poultry Tobacco Other	1 1 2 3 5 6 7 7 8 8
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIVISION	
Community Institutions, Services, and Facilities Economic and Social Development Employment and Income Housing Population State and Local Government Finances	9 10 11 11 12 12
NATIONAL ECONOMIC ANALYSIS DIVISION	
Agricultural History Consumer Interests Farm Exports Farm Real Estate Finance Food Food Food Frograms Foreign Investment Inputs Market Institutions Market Performance Performance Measures Productivity Projections Structure Taxes Transportation	14 14 15 15 15 15 16 16 16 17 17 17 18 18 19 19
NATURAL RESOURCE ECONOMICS DIVISION	
Resource Studies	21 22 23

FOREIGN DEMAND AND COMPETITION DIVISION

Soviet Union	24 25 27 28 28 30 30 31
FOREIGN DEVELOPMENT DIVISION	`
World Agricultural Studies	33
INFORMATION DIVISION	33

COMMODITY ECONOMICS DIVISION

COMMODITY PROGRAM AND POLICY ANALYSIS

- BOUTWELL, WAYNE, and others. "Comprehensive Forecasting and Projection Models in the Economic Research Service," Agr. Econ. Res., Vol. 28, No. 2, Apr. 1976, pp. 41-51.
- ERICKSEN, MILTON. <u>Use of Land Reserves to Control Agricultural Production</u>. ERS-635, Sept. 1976, 13 pp.
- ERICKSEN, MILTON H., DARYLL E. RAY, and JAMES W. RICHARDSON. "Farm Programs and Grain Reserves Simulated Results," Proceedings, Analysis of Grain Reserves (in coop. with the Nat'l Sci. Found.). ERS-634, Aug. 1976, pp. 136-156.
- FRICK, GEORGE E., and others. Marketing Agricultural Products in New Hampshire: IV.

 Adjustments in Regional Livestock Marketing. Res. Rpt. 47, Durham, N.H., Univ. of N.H., Agr. Exp. Sta., Mar. 1976, 20 pp.
- JONES, AMOS D., and others. <u>National Cotton Marketing Study Committee Report</u>. Aug. 1975, 277 pp.
- KRENZ, RONALD, and others. Costs of Producing Food Grains, Feed Grains, Oilseeds, and Cotton, 1974-76. AER-338, June 1976, 40 pp.
- RAY, DARYLL E., MILTON H. ERICKSEN, and JAMES W. RICHARDSON. "A Simulation Analysis of Alternative Target Price and Loan Rate Combinations," So. Jour. Agr. Econ. (in coop. with Okla. St. Univ., Agr. Econ. Dept.), Dec. 1975, pp. 85-94.
- SHARPLES, JERRY A., RODNEY L. WALKER, and RUDIE W. SLAUGHTER, JR. Managing Buffer Stocks to Stabilize Wheat Prices. AER-341, July 1976, 11 pp.
- WALKER, RODNEY L., JERRY A. SHARPLES, and FOREST HOLLAND. "Grain Reserves for Feed Grains and Wheat in the World Grain Market," Proceedings, Analysis of Grain Reserves (in coop. with the Nat'l Sci. Found.), ERS-634, Aug. 1976, pp. 114-135.
- WALKER, RODNEY L., and JERRY SHARPLES. Reserve Stocks of Grain: A Review of Research. AER-304, Aug. 1975, 24 pp.

DAIRY

- BUXTON, BOYD M., and GEORGE E. FRICK. "Can the United States Compete with Dairy Exporting Nations?" Jour. of Dairy Sci., Vol. 59, June 1976, pp. 1184-1192.
- FRENCH, BURTON, and others. Costs of Producing Milk in the United States-1974.

 Prepared for U.S. Senate Agr. and Forestry Committee, 94th Congress, 2nd Session, June 11, 1976, 73 pp.
- LASLEY, FLOYD A. "Variability and Milk Reserves," A Northeast Regional Research
 Publication of the NE-86 Workshop on Effects of Alternative Pricing Structure and
 Pooling Methods on the Dairy Industry in the Northeast, AE&RS No. 120, Oct. 1975,
 pp. 38-42.
- LOUGH, HAROLD W. "Whey Supply and Utilization," <u>Dairy Situation</u>, DS-361, July 1976, pp. 35-41.
- MILLER, JAMES J. "Farm Milk Price Relationships--The 1973-75 Experience," <u>Dairy</u> Situation, DS-360, May 1976, pp. 31-38.

- MILLER, JAMES J. "Milk-Feed Price Ratio--A Limited Indicator," <u>Dairy Situation</u>, DS-357, Sept. 1975, pp. 25-27.
- Dairy Situation. DS-256 through DS-262, seven issues.

FIBERS

- ANTHONY, W. STANLEY, JOSEPH L. GHETTI, and DURWOOD E. HAYES. "Physical Characteristics of Typical Gin Bales for 1973-74 and 1974-75 Seasons," The Cotton Gin & Oil Mill Press (in coop. with U.S. Cotton Ginning Lab. and Agr. Res. Serv.), Oct. 11, 1975.
- BARLOWE, RUSSELL G., and JOHN V. LAWLER. "The Impact of Cotton Textile Imports on the Domestic Market," Cotton and Wool Situation, CWS-5, May 1976, pp. 24-31.
- CHANDLER, WHITMAN M., JR., and EDWARD H. GLADE, JR. "Cost of Merchandising U.S. Cotton, 1974/75 Season," Cotton and Wool Situation (reprinted, ERS-640), CWS-6, July 1976, pp. 23-29.
- CHANDLER, WHITMAN M., JR., and EDWARD H. GLADE, JR. Shippers' Cost of Merchandising U.S. Cotton 1972/73 Season, AER-317, Oct. 1975, 19 pp.
- CLEVELAND, O. A., JR., and JOSEPH L. GHETTI. "Changes in the U.S. Cotton Storage Industry," Cotton and Wool Situation, CWS-7, Sept. 1976, pp. 28-31.
- CLEVELAND, O. A., JR., and LEO V. BLAKLEY. "Optimum Size, Number and Location of Cotton Ginning and Warehousing Facilities for Southwest Oklahoma," Okla. Current Farm Econ. (in coop. with Okla. St. Univ., Agr. Exp. Sta.), Vol. 49, No. 3, Sept. 1976, pp. 21-31.
- CLEVELAND, O. A., JR. "Reduce the Farm-to-Mill Marketing Cost by 33 Percent," The Cotton Gin and Oil Mill Press, July 3, 1976.
- CLEVELAND, O. A., JR., and JOSEPH L. GHETTI. "Gin Investment Costs in the United States," Cotton and Wool Situation, CWS-6, July 1976, pp. 20-22.
- CLEVELAND, O. A., JR., MICHAEL S. SALKIN, and RICHARD E. JUST. "Estimation of Nonstationary Transition Probabilities for Agricultural Firm Size Projection," The Annals of Reg. Sci., Vol. X, No. 1, Mar. 1976, pp. 71-82
- COOKE, FRED T., JR., and others. Effects of Defoliation, Plant Maturity, and Ginning Setup on Cotton Quality and Value in the Midsouth. ARS-S-120. Stoneville, Miss., Miss. St. Univ., Miss. Agr. and Forestry Exp. Sta., June 1976, 27 pp.
- COOKE, FRED T., JR., and others. Cost of Production Estimates for Major Crops,
 Mississippi Delta, 1976. Bull. 843. Stoneville, Miss., Miss. St. Univ., Miss.

 Agr. and Forestry Exp. Sta., Feb. 1976, 46 pp.
- EVANS, SAM. "Competition Among Cotton and Other Crops in Major Producing Regions," Cotton and Wool Situation, CWS-4, March 1976, pp. 26-29.
- EVANS, SAM. "Wool," Western Livestock Round-up, Jan. 1976, pp. 6, 8.
- GHETTI, JOSEPH L., and DALE L. SHAW. "Costs and Breakeven Volumes for Universal Density and Modified Flat Bale Presses," <u>Cotton and Wool Situation</u>, CWS-5, May 1976, pp. 32-34.

- GHETTI, JOSEPH L. Cotton Gin Operating Costs in the Midsouth, 1972/73 and 1973/74. AER-301, Oct. 1975, 9 pp.
- GLADE, EDWARD H., and ANNE P. ALDERMAN. "Distribution of an Average Bale of U.S. Cotton," Cotton and Wool Situation, CWS-7, Sept. 1976, pp. 25-27.
- GLADE, EDWARD H., JR. "Who Gets the Cotton Denim Dollar?," Cotton and Wool Situation, CWS-4, Mar. 1976, pp. 30-32.
- LAWLER, JOHN V. "Knit Cloth and Apparel Trade Patterns," Cotton and Wool Situation, CWS-3, Dec. 1975, pp. 27-33.
- ROSS, JOHN. "Cotton Marketing Changes May Be Near," <u>The Clemson Univ. Textile</u>
 <u>Marketing Letter</u>, Vol. XI, No. 5, May 1976, pp. 2, 5.
- SHAW, DALE, CHARLES A. WILMOT, and BETTY K. HERON. Cotton Gin Operating Costs in West

 Texas, The Lower Rio Grande Valley, and the Blacklands of Texas, 1973 Season.

 AER-318, Nov. 1975, 17 pp.
- WILMOT, CHARLES A., DALE L. SHAW, and BETTY K. HERON. Cotton Gin Operating Costs in the San Joaquin Valley of California, 1973/74. AER-316, Oct. 1975, 10 pp.
- Supplement for 1976 to Statistics on Cotton and Related Data, 1920/73. Stat. Bull. 535, Apr. 1976, 93 pp.
- Cotton and Wool Situation. CWS-2 through CWS-7, six issues.

FRUITS, VEGETABLES, ORNAMENTALS, AND SWEETENERS

- BARITELLE, JOHN L., and RAYMOND J. FOLWELL. "Consumers' Lack of Information Inhibits Greater Wine Sales," <u>Wines and Vines</u>, Aug. 1976, pp. 25-26.
- BARITELLE, JOHN L., and RAYMOND J. FOLWELL. "Variety is the Spice of Life for Table Wine Consumers," <u>Wines and Vines</u>, Apr. 1976, p. 19.
- BARITELLE, JOHN L., and RAYMOND J. FOLWELL. "How Age, Income Affect Wine Purchases," Wines and Vines, Feb. 1976, pp. 38-39.
- BARITELLE, JOHN L., and RAYMOND J. FOLWELL. "Nonvarietal Wine Sells Well in Gallon Containers," Wines and Vines, Dec. 1975, pp. 18-19.
- BARITELLE, JOHN L., and RAYMOND J. FOLWELL. "Pacific Coast Consumers are U.S.-Made Varietal Wine Buyers," <u>Wines and Vines</u>, Oct. 1975, pp. 34-35.
- BARITELLE, JOHN L., and RAYMOND J. FOLWELL. "A Brief Overview of the United States' Grape Industry," <u>Fruit Situation</u>, TFS-196, Sept. 1975, pp. 24-30.
- BARITELLE, JOHN L., and RAYMOND J. FOLWELL. "December: the Month to Sell Bubbly, 14-20% Wines and Brandy," Wines and Vines, July 1975, pp. 30-31.
- BROOKER, JOHN R., and JAMES L. PEARSON. The Winter Fresh Tomato Industry—A Systems

 Analysis (in coop. with Agr. Exp. Sta. and Food and Resource Econ. Dept., Univ. of Fla.). AER-330, Apr. 1976, 63 pp.
- EROOKER, JOHN R., and JAMES L. PEARSON. "Economic Impact of Federal Marketing Orders--The Florida Winter Tomato Case," So. Jour. of Agr. Econ. (in coop. with Univ. of Tenn., Agr. Econ. Dept.), Dec. 1975, pp. 177-186.

- BURNS, ALFRED J., and JOSEPH C. PODANY. "California-Arizona Fresh Oranges: Marketing Patterns, Prices, Costs, Margins, and Grower Returns," Fruit Situation (reprinted, ERS-638), TFS-199, June 1976, pp. 40-46.
- BURNS, ALFRED J., and JOSEPH C. PODANY. "Fresh Fall Potatoes: Production, Consumption, Marketing Patterns, Prices, and Spreads," <u>Vegetable Situation</u>, TVS-199, Feb. 1976, pp. 31-39.
- BURNS, ALFRED J., and JOSEPH C. PODANY. <u>Prices and Spreads for Selected Fruits Sold</u> Fresh in Major Markets, 1967/68-1973/74. AER-295, Aug. 1975, 112 pp.
- BURNS, ALFRED J., and JOSEPH PODANY. "Prices, Costs, and Margins of Florida Grapefruit--Fresh and Processed," Fruit Situation, TFS-195, July 1975, pp. 19-27.
- FOLWELL, RAYMOND J., and JOHN L. BARITELLE. "Defining the Price/Sales Relationship," Wines and Vines, Mar. 1976, pp. 33-34.
- FOLWELL, RAYMOND J., and JOHN L. BARITELLE. "Education and Income Levels of Brandy Buyers Show They 'Are Extremely Affluent,'" Wines and Vines, Jan. 1976, p. 18.
- FOLWELL, RAYMOND J., and JOHN L. BARITELLE. "Researching the Port and Sherry Market," Wines and Vines, Nov. 1975, pp. 44-45.
- FOLWELL, RAYMOND J., and JOHN L. BARITELLE. "Concord Market's Uniqueness May Create Selling Problems," Wines and Vines, Aug. 1975, pp. 20-21.
- GRAY, FRED. "The Maple Sweetener Situation--Trends and Prospects," Sugar and Sweetener Situation, SSS-1, Aug. 1975, pp. 29-35.
- HUANG, BEN W., and ANDREW A. DUYMOVIC. "U.S. Grapefruit: Trends and Outlook," <u>Fruit Situation</u>, TFS-198, Mar. 1976, pp. 46-52.
- JOHNSON, S. S., and M. ZAHARA. "Prospective Lettuce Harvest Mechanization Impact on Labor," Jour. Amer. Soc. Hort. Sci., Vol. 101, July 1976, pp. 378-381.
- JOHNSON, STANLEY S., and MIKE ZAHARA. "Lettuce Harvesting and Packing: Hand and Machine Harvest Alternatives," Vegetable Situation, TVS-200, May 1976, pp. 32-38.
- KAITZ, EVELYN F., and JON P. WEIMER. "Home Grown Fruits and Vegetables and Their Use," Vegetable Situation, TVS-201, Aug. 1976, pp. 31-34.
- LARKIN, L. C. "Industrial Molasses: Production, Consumption, and Prices," <u>Sugar and Sweetener Situation</u>, SSS-2, Nov. 1975, pp. 22-27.
- LARKIN, L. C., and L. ANGELO. "Marketing Spreads for Refined Sugar," Sugar and Sweetener Situation, SSS-1, Aug. 1975, pp. 19-28.
- MYERS, L. H., and F. A. TAHA. Retailing Floral and Foliage Crops Through Mass

 Merchandising Outlets in Selected Southern Metropolitan Areas. Econ. Rpt. 80.

 Gainsville, Fla, Univ. of Fla, Agr. Exp. Sta., Aug. 1976, 41 pp.
- PORTER, CHARLES W. "The American Vegetable Industry in the 1970's," <u>Vegetable</u> Situation, TVS-197, Aug. 1975, pp. 31-43.
- POWELL, JULES V. "Changing Marketing Patterns for Plants and Flowers," Annual Yearbook of the Produce Marketing Association, Oct. 1975, 5 pp.

- RALEIGH, STEPHEN M., JR. "Retail Florists Enjoy Rapid Expansion," Florist Review, Aug. 1975, pp. 26-29.
- RALEIGH, STEPHEN M., JR. "Retail Florists Enjoy Rapid Expansion," So. Florist and Nurseryman, July 18, 1975, pp. 9-10.
- SIMMONS, RICHARD L., JAMES L. PEARSON, and ERNEST B. SMITH. Mexican Competition for the U.S. Fresh Winter Vegetable Market. AER-348, Aug. 1976, 44 pp.
- SMITH, ERNEST B. "Florida's and Mexico's Shares of the U.S. Fresh Winter Vegetable Market," Vegetable Situation, TVS-199, Feb. 1976, pp. 40-43.
- ZEPP, GLENN. "The Florida Sugar Industry: Its Past, Present and Future Prospects," Sugar and Sweetener Report, Vol. 1, No. 8, Sept. 1976, pp. 45-50.
- Fruit Situation. TFS-195 through TFS-200, six issues.
- Sugar and Sweetener Report. Vol. 1, 12 issues.
- Sugar and Sweetener Situation. SSS-1 and SSS-2.
- U.S. Fresh Market Vegetable Statistics, 1949-75. Stat. Bull. 558, Aug. 1976, 106 pp.
- Vegetable Situation. TVS-197 through TVS-201, five issues.

GRAINS

- ALLEN, GEORGE C., and MARGARET DEVERS. Livestock-Feed Relationships--National and State, Supplement for 1974. Stat. Bull. 530, Oct. 1975, 101 pp.
- BUTELL, ROBERT, and ABNER WOMACK. "April-June Feed Demand for Corn," <u>Feed Situation</u>, FdS-261, May 1976, pp. 21-25.
- BUTELL, ROBERT, and ABNER WOMACK. "October-becember Feed Demand for Corn," Feed Situation, FdS-259, Nov. 1975, pp. 19-23.
- COOKE, FRED T., JR., and others. Evaluation of Investments in Rice-Soybean Rotations in the Delta of Mississippi. Bull. 822. Stoneville, Miss., Miss. St. Univ., Miss. Agr. and Forestry Exp. Sta., Apr. 1976, 8 pp.
- GRANT, WARREN R., and SHELBY H. HOLDER, JR. "Recent Changes and the Potential for U.S. Rice Acreage," Rice Situation, RS-26, Oct. 1975, pp. 10-14.
- GRANT, WARREN R., and TROY MULLINS. Estimated Costs and Returns Per Acre of Rice in Major Producing Areas, 1975 Season. Dept. Inf. Rpt. No. 75-5. College Station, Tex., Tex. A & M Univ., Agr. Exp. Sta., Sept. 1975, 33 pp.
- HOLDER, SHELBY, ALBERTA SMITH, and J. C. EILAND. <u>Distribution Patterns for U.S. Rice</u>, 1973/74. ERS-624, Mar. 1976, 15 pp.
- HOLDER, SHELBY H., JR., and others. Costs of On-Farm Rice Drying-Storage Facilities in Mississippi, 1975. Bull. 837. Stoneville, Miss., Miss. St. Univ., Miss. Agr. and Forestry: Exp. Sta., Jan. 1976, 16 pp.
- NIERNBERGER, FLOYD F. "Financial Aspects of International Grain Trading," Cereal Foods World, Vol. 21, No. 9, Sept. 1976, pp. 472-476, 496.

- NIERNBERGER, FLOYD F., and DALE P. PHILLIPS. "Milling and Baking Qualities of Yellow Berry and Dark, Hard, and Vitreous Wheats," <u>Baker's Digest</u>, Vol. 50, No. 1, Feb. 1976, pp. 42, 44, 46-48.
- NIERNBERGER, FLOYD F., and L. D. SCHNAKE. "A Review of Grain Using Industries: Part II," Wheat Situation, WS-234, Nov. 1975, pp. 16-25.
- NIERNBERGER, FLOYD F., and LEONARD W. SCHRUBEN. <u>Grain Marketing Practices in Kansas</u>. Rpt. of Progress 249. Manhattan, Kans., Kans. St. Univ., Kans. Agr. Exp. Sta., July 1975, 7 pp.
- RYAN, MARY E., and MALCOLM D. BALE. "An Analysis of Prices of High Protein Wheat," Wheat Situation, WS-235, Feb. 1976, pp. 21-25.
- SCHNAKE, L. D., and MACK N. LEATH. "Regional Preferences for Wheat Flours," Wheat Situation, WS-233, Aug. 1975, pp. 14-26.
- Feed Situation. FdS-258 through FdS-262, five issues.
- Rice Situation. RS-26 through RS-28, three issues.
- Wheat Situation. WS-233 through WS-237, five issues.

MEAT ANIMALS

- BAKER, ALLEN J. Federally Inspected Livestock Slaughter by Size and Type of Plant. Stat. Bull. 549, May 1976, 94 pp.
- CROM, RICHARD, and JAMES SULLIVAN. Effects of Changes in Vertical Coordination on Pork Production and Prices. AER-303, Aug. 1975, 23 pp.
- GEE, C. KERRY, and RICHARD S. MAGLEBY. Characteristics of Sheep Production in the Western United States. AER-345, Aug. 1976, 47 pp.
- MARTIN, NEIL R., JR., and ROY N. VAN ARSDALL. <u>Beef Production Adjustments and Resource Allocations Among Competing Enterprises in the Midwest</u>. AERR-140. Urbana-Champaign, Ill., Univ. of Ill., Agr. Exp. Sta., Sept. 1975, 26 pp.
- NELSON, KENNETH E., and WAYNE D. PARCELL. "Recent Changes in Beef Grades: Issues and Analysis of the Yield Grade Requirement," <u>Amer. Jour. Agr. Econ.</u> (in coop. with Okla. St. Univ., Agr. Econ. Dept.), Vol. 58, No. 3, Aug. 1976, pp. 475.
- NIX, JAMES E. "Estimated Production and Expenses for Beef Cow-Calf Enterprises in Five Regions of the U.S.," <u>Livestock and Meat Situation</u> (reprinted, ERS-643), LMS-210, Aug. 1976, pp. 39-46.
- NIX, JAMES E., NEIL R. MARTIN, JR., and JOHN W. HUBBARD. "An Enterprise Competition Analysis of Beef Production in the South," <u>So. Jour. Agr. Econ.</u> (in coop. with Clemson Univ.), Dec. 1975, pp. 95-104.
- SULLIVAN, JAMES D., CHARLES Y. LIU, and WARREN VINCENT. A Systems Analysis of the Hog-Pork Subsector. Tech. Bull. 1535, Feb. 1976, 59 pp.
- Livestock and Meat Statistics, Supplement for 1975. Stat. Bull. 522, June 1976, 166

- Livestock and Meat Situation. LMS-204 through LMS-210, seven issues.
- Supplements to Livestock and Meat Situation. LMS-203 through LMS-210, eight issues.

OIL CROPS

- BOUTWELL, WAYNE, and others. Analysis of the Fats and Oils Industry to 1980 With Implications for Palm Oil Imports. ERS-627, May 1976, 27 pp.
- DOTY, HARRY, and DUANE HACKLANDER. "U.S. Palm Oil Imports: Situation and Outlook," Agr. Outlook, AO-11, June 1976, pp. 17-18.
- HACKLANDER, DUANE. "The Decade Ahead for U.S. Soybeans," Fats and Oils Situation (reprinted, ERS-622), FOS-281, Feb. 1976, pp. 30-33.
- KROMER, GEORGE W., and STANLEY A. GAZELLE. "U.S. Edible Fats and Oils Refining Capacities, 1975," Fats and Oils Situation (reprinted, ERS-621), FOS-281, Feb. 1976, pp. 18-29.
- KROMER, GEORGE W. "'76 Through the Crystal Ball," Render, Dec. 1975. pp. 11, 13.
- KROMER, GEORGE W. "Views on the 1975/76 Sunflowerseed Situation in the Soviet Union," Fats and Oils Situation (reprinted, ERS-617), FOS-280, Oct. 1975, pp. 26-28.
- LAMM, R. McFALL, JR. Simulated Processing Costs and Rates of Return for Selected

 Vegetable Oil Products. Res. Div. Bull. 108. Blacksburg, Va., VPI and St. Univ.,

 Agr. Econ. Dept., Aug. 1976, 98 pp.
- LAMM, R. McFALL, JR., and JOSEPH M. JOHNSON. A Representative and Deterministic Cost Component Model of the United States Vegetable Oil Industry. Res. Div. Bull. 107. Blacksburg, Va., VPI and St. Univ., Agr. Econ. Dept., Dec. 1975, 93 pp.
- WALTER, ALAN S., and GAIL D. GARST. "Costs of Production for Soybeans, Peanuts, and Flaxseed for 1974, 1975, and 1976," Fats and Oils Situation, FOS-282, Apr. 1976, pp. 28-30.
- WALTER, ALAN S. "Cost of Producing Soybeans in the U.S., 1974," Fats and Oils Situation (reprinted, ERS-623), FOS-281, Feb. 1976, pp. 34-40.
- U.S. Fats and Oils Statistics, 1960-75. Stat. Bull. 560, Sept. 1976, 131 pp.
- Fats and Oils Situation. FOS-279 through FOS-284, six issues.

POULTRY

- HENSON, WILLIAM L., and others. "Commercial Egg Production Costs in Four Regions, 1973-74," Poultry and Egg Situation, PES-289, Mar. 1976, pp. 24-25.
- ROGERS, GEORGE B., and others. "Shell Egg Packing and Broiler Processing Costs in Major Regions," Poultry and Egg Situation, PES-291, Sept. 1976, pp. 23-24.
- ROGERS, GEORGE B. "Changes in Regional Self-Sufficiency in Egg and Poultry Supplies, 1955-75," Poultry and Egg Situation, PES-291, Sept. 1976, pp. 25-29.
- ROGERS, GEORGE B. "Costs and Returns for Poultry and Eggs, 1955-75," Poultry and Egg Situation, PES-290, June 1976, pp. 32-33.

- ROGERS, GEORGE B. Price Spreads, Costs and Productivity in Poultry and Egg Marketing, 1955-74. AER-326, Feb. 1976, 27 pp.
- ROGERS, GEORGE B., VEREL W. BENSON, and DONALD L. VAN DYNE. "The Energy Situation and Outlook for the Poultry and Egg Industries," Poultry and Egg Situation, PES-288, Dec. 1975, pp. 23-25.
- VOSS, LEONARD A., and others. "Turkey Production Costs in Major Regions, 1973-75," Poultry and Egg Situation, PES-290, June 1976, pp. 30-31.
- Poultry and Egg Situation. PES-287 through PES-291, June 1976, pp. 30-31.
- Poultry and Egg Statistics, Supplement for 1972-75. Stat. Bull. 525, Sept. 1976, 41 pp. five issues.

TOBACCO

- GIVAN, WILLIAM D., and FREDERIC L. HOFF. "Price Support Level and Production Costs for the 1976 Flue-Cured Tobacco Crop," <u>Tobacco Situation</u>, TS-156, July 1976, pp. 31-34.
- GRISE, VERNER N., and OWEN K. SHUGARS. "Costs of Operating Flue-Cured Tobacco Warehouses in 1974," <u>Tobacco Situation</u>, TS-154, Dec. 1975, pp. 29-32.
- MILLER, ROBERT H. "Future of Burley Tobacco," Kentucky Farmer, Feb. 1976, p. 43.
- SHUGARS, OWEN K., and N. A. WYNN. "Flue-Cured Tobacco Processing Costs, 1966/67 and 1973/74," Tobacco Situation, TS-153, Sept. 1975, pp. 38-40.
- Tobacco Situation. TS-153 through TS-157, five issues.

OTHER

- GIVAN, WILLIAM, FRED SOUNDERS, and WESLEY MUSSER. Farm Machinery Costs and Performance, 1975. FS75-2. Athens, Ga., Univ. of Ga., Agr. Econ. Dept., July 1975, 26 pp.
- HOLLAND, DAVID W., and JOHN L. BARITELLE. "School Consolidation in Sparsely Populated Rural Areas: A Separable Programming Approach," Amer. Jour. Agr. Econ., Vol. 57, No. 4, Nov. 1975, pp. 569-575.
- HOUCK, JAMES P., and others. Analyzing the Impact of Government Programs on Crop

 Acreage (in coop. with Agr. Exp. Stat., Univ. of Minn.). Tech. Bull. 1548, Aug.
 1976, 49 pp.
- KRENZ, RONALD, and others. "Cost of Producing Major Crops: Easing in 1976," Agr. Outlook, AO-9, Apr. 1976, pp. 21-27.
- Cost Components of Farm-Retail Price Spreads for Selected Foods. AER-343, July 1976, 66 pp.
- Costs of Producing Selected Crops in the United States, 1974, A Summary. ERS-620, Dec. 1975, 15 pp.
- Developments in Marketing Spreads for Agricultural Products in 1975. ÀER-328, Mar. 1976, 29 pp.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIVISION

COMMUNITY INSTITUTIONS, SERVICES, AND FACILITIES

- DOEKSEN, GERALD A., JACK FRYE, and BERNAL GREEN. Economics of Rural Ambulance Service in the Great Plains (in coop. with Coop. Ext. Serv. and Agr. Exp. Sta., Okla. St. Univ., and Dept. of Electrical Eng., Univ. of Ark.). AER-308, Nov. 1975, 22 pp.
- DOEKSEN, GERALD A., JACK FRYE, and BERNAL L. GREEN. "Rules and Regulations Governing Emergency Medical Service," OSU Ext. Facts (in coop. with Okla. St. Univ.), No. 801, Nov. 1975, 4 pp.
- DOEKSEN, GERALD A., JACK FRYE, and BERNAL L. GREEN. "Estimating Receipts and Costs for an Ambulance Operation," OSU Ext. Facts, (in coop. with Okla. St. Univ.,), No. 800, Nov. 1975, 4 pp.
- DOEKSEN, GERALD A., and JAMES NELSON. "A Simulation Game Teaching Aid for Rural Development," So. Jour. Agr. Econ., Vol. 7, No. 1, July 1975, pp. 239-245.
- FITZWILLIAMS, JEANNETTE. A Profile of U.S. Comprehensive Health Planning Areas. AER-339, June 1976, 37 pp.
- GREEN, BERNAL L., and others. "Health Insurance Coverage in Arkansas," Ark. Farm Res., Vol. XXIV, No. 4, July-Aug. 1975, p. 15.
- GRINSTEAD, MARY JO, and others. A Model for Estimating Hospital Usage in Arkansas, by
 Planning and Development Districts. Bull. 809. Fayetteville, Ark., Univ. of
 Ark., Agr. Exp. Sta., Aug. 1976, 25 pp.
- GRINSTEAD, MARY JO, JOHN F. McCOY, and BERNAL L. GREEN. Patterns of Hospital Use in Arkansas, May 1, 1972, to April 30, 1973. Special Rpt. 26. Fayetteville, Ark., Univ. of Ark., Agr. Exp. Sta., Feb. 1976, 15 pp.
- GRINSTEAD, MARY JO, JOIN F. McCOY, and BERNAL L. GREEN. Patterns in the Use of Physicians' Services in Arkansas, May 1972 to April 1973. Special Rpt. 27. Fayetteville, Ark., Univ. of Ark., Agr. Exp. Sta., Feb. 1976, 17 pp.
- HINES, FRED. <u>Factors</u> Related to Participation in the Food Stamp Program. AER-298, July 1975, 25 pp.
- LeRAY, NELSON L., and others. "Introduction," Methodological Considerations in Researching Community Services in the Northeast (in coop. with Rutgers St. Univ., N.J. Agr. Exp. Sta.), Bull. 836, Sept. 1975, pp. 1-4.
- LeRAY, NELSON L., and others. "Users of Research Results and Sequencing of Events in Researching Community Services," Methodological Considerations in Researching Community Services in the Northeast (in coop. with Rutgers St. Univ., N.J. Agr. Exp. Sta.), Bull. 836, Sept. 1975, pp. 88-93.
- LeRAY, NELSON L., and others. "Rural Development and Community Services,"

 Methodological Considerations in Researching Community Services in the Northeast
 (in coop. with Rutgers St. Univ., N.J. Agr. Exp. Sta.), Bull. 836, Sept. 1975, pp. 5-9.
- MAY, ALAN, and others. An Evaluation of Congregate Meal Programs and Health of Elders: Scott County and Fort Smith, Arkansas. Bull. 808. Fayetteville, Ark., Univ. of Ark., Agr. Exp. Sta., July 1976, 28 pp.

ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT

- BROWN, DAVID L. <u>Socioeconomic Characteristics of Growing and Declining Nonmetropolitan Counties</u>, 1970. AER-306, Aug. 1975, 44 pp.
- CARLIN, THOMAS A. Impact of the Earned Income Tax Credit: A Simulation of Tax Year 1976. AER-336, June 1976, 12 pp.
- CARLIN, THOMAS A. "Analytic Support for Cost-of-Living Differentials in the Poverty Thresholds," The Measure of Poverty (in coop. with U.S. Dept. of Health, Education and Welfare), Tech. Paper 15, Apr. 1975, 162 pp.
- DOEKSEN, GERALD A., DEAN F. SCHREINER, and DEAN E. BARRETT. "Multipliers of Agriculture and Other Industries," OSU Ext. Facts (in coop. with Okla. St. Univ.), No. 821, Jan. 1976, 4 pp.
- DOEKSEN, GERALD A., and others. The Role of Multicounty Development Districts in Rural Areas. AER-307, Aug. 1975, 52 pp.
- EDWARDS, CLARK. Strategies for Balanced Rural-Urban Growth. AIB-392, Mar. 1976, 12 pp.
- EDWARDS, CLARK, and RUDOLPH DePASS. Alternative Futures for Nonmetropolitan Population, Income, Employment, and Capital. AER-311, Nov. 1975, 56 pp.
- EKHOLM, ARTHUR L., and others. Adjustments Due to a Declining Groundwater Supply:

 High Plains of Oklahoma and Texas. Tech. Bull. T-142. Okla. St. Univ., Agr. Exp.

 Sta., Jan. 1976, 90 pp.
- HAREN, CLAUDE C., and NADOR CHEPLO. "Current Spatial Organization of Industrial Activity with Emphasis on the Southeastern United States," Managing Rural Change: Econ. Dev. in the Southeast, fall 1975, pp. 15-43.
- HAREN, CLAUDE C. "Today's Metropolitan Areas: The Need for Critical Reevaluation," Proceedings, Amer. Stat. Assoc., Aug. 1975, pp. 466-471.
- LEONARD, OLEN E., and COURTNEY CLELAND. "Occupational Changes in Northcentral New Mexico: A Response to Social and Economic Alterations in a Traditionally Agricultural Area," Soc. Sci. Jour., Vol. 13, No. 2, Apr. 1976, pp. 95-101.
- LEONARD, OLEN E., and JOHN J. HANNON. "Changes in a Rural Area: Some Social and Economic Effects of Outmigration and Resource Adjustment in the Spanish-Speaking Villages of North Centeral New Mexico," N. Mex. Business, Part I: Vol. 28, No. 9, Sept. 1975, pp. 3-12; Part II: Vol. 28, No. 10, Oct. 1975, pp. 8-17.
- LOOMIS, R. A., D. A. WEST, and J. R. HAMILTON. "A Conceptual Framework for Guiding Policy-Related Research on Migration," <u>Land Econ.</u>, Vol. 52, No. 1, Feb. 1976, pp. 66-76.

EMPLOYMENT AND INCOME

- BAUDER, WARD W. "The Cost of Seasonal Agricultural Employment," N.Y. Food and Life Sci. Bull. (in coop. with Cornell Univ., Agr. Exp. Sta.), No. 60, Aug. 1976.
- BENDER, LLOYD D. Predicting Employment in Four Regions of the Western United States. Tech. Bull. 1529, Nov. 1975, 30 pp.

- BOWLES, GLADYS K. "Potential Change in Labor Force in the 1970-80 Decade for Metropolitan and Nonmetropolitan Counties in the United States," Phylon, Vol. XXXVII, No. 3, spring 1976, pp. 263-269.
- DAVIS, RICHARD N., BERNAL L. GREEN, and J. MARTIN REDFERN. Low-Income Rural People in East Central Arkansas Face Roadblocks to Jobs (in coop. with Univ. of Ark., Agr. Exp. Sta.). AER-290, July 1975, 32 pp.
- DOEKSEN, GERALD A., and UNAL SARIGEDIK. "A Simulation Model for Predicting and Analyzing Manpower Requirements," <u>So. Jour. Agr. Econ.</u>, Vol. 8, No. 1, July 1976, pp. 155-161.
- HADY, THOMAS F. "Will Public Service Jobs Cure Unemployment," Amer. Jour. Agr. Econ., Vol. 57, No. 5, Dec. 1975, pp. 949-952.
- HAMMOND, JEROME J., and RALPH A. LOOMIS. "The Economic Effects of a Guaranteed Annual Income in Washington State," Proceedings, 48th Annual Mtg. of the West. Agr. Econ. Assoc., July 1975, pp. 108-110.
- KUEHN, JOHN A., and CURTIS BRASCHLER. "Estimation of Employment Multipliers for Planning in Ozarks Nonmetropolitan Counties," <u>So. Jour. Agr. Econ.</u>, July 1976, pp. 187-192.
- LARSON, DONALD. "Impact of Off-Farm Income on Farm Family Income Levels," Agr. Fin. Rev., Vol. 36, Aug. 1976, pp. 7-11.
- LARSON, DONALD. "Economic Class as a Measure of Farmers' Welfare," Amer. Jour. Agr. Econ., Vol. 57, No. 4, Nov. 1975, pp. 658-664.
- ROWE, GENE, and LESLIE WHITENER SMITH. Households Eligible for a National Farmworker Program Under the Comprehensive Employment and Training Act of 1973. AER-324, Feb. 1976, 34 pp.
- ROWE, GENE A., and LESLIE WHITENER SMITH. The Hired Farm Working Force of 1974. AER-297, July 1975, 29 pp.
- SMITH, EDWARD J. Employment Changes in the Flue-Cured Tobacco Area, 1960-70. AER-309, Oct. 1975, 39 pp.
- SMITH, LESLIE WHITENER. Social and Economic Characteristics of Spanish-Origin Hired AER-349, Sept. 1976, 19 pp.

HOUSING

- BIRD, RONALD. "Housing Patterns Affecting the Rural South," Proceedings, Workshop on Quality of Housing Environment for Rural Low-Income Families, Jan. 1976, pp. 12-14.
- SCHMIDT, JOSEPH F., and others. Analyzing the Feasibility of Rural Rental Apartments in the Great Plains: A Guide for Local Decisionmakers. AIB-397, July 1976, 25 pp.
- SCHMIDT, JOSEPH F., GERALD A. DOEKSEN, and JACK FRYE. "Estimating Receipts and Costs for Rural Rental Apartments," OSU Ext. Facts (in coop. with Okla. St. Univ.), No. 823, Apr. 1976, 4 pp.

- SCHMIDT, JOSEPH F., GERALD A. DOEKSEN, and JACK FRYE. "Feasibility Analysis of Establishment of Rental Apartments in Rural Communities," Okla. Current Farm Econ. (in coop. with Okla. St. Univ., Agr. Exp. Sta.), Vol. 48, No. 4, Dec. 1975, pp. 18-26.
- SPURLOCK, HUGHES H. Differences in Housing Credit Terms and Usage Between Metro and Nonmetro Areas in the United States, 1971. AER-305, Aug. 1975, 21 pp.

POPULATION

- BANKS, VERA F., DIANA DeARE, and ROBERT C. SPEAKER. "Farm Population of the United States: 1975," <u>Farm Population</u> (in coop. with U.S. Dept. of Commerce, Bureau of the Census), P-27, No. 47, Sept. 1976, 27 pp.
- BANKS, VERA J. Farm Population Estimates for 1974. AER-319, Dec. 1975, 5 pp.
- BANKS, VERA J., ROBERT SPEAKER, and RICHARD FORSTALL. "Farm Population of the United States: 1974," Farm Population (in coop. with U.S. Dept. of Commerce, Bureau of the Census), P-27, No. 46, Dec. 1975, 23 pp.
- BEALE, CALVIN L. "Is the Rural Revival Real?," Real Estate Review, Vol. 6, No. 2, summer 1976, pp. 10-14.
- BEALE, CALVIN L. "Rural Population Growth More Than 'Transient Fad'," Western Wire (for the Western Rural Dev. Ctr.), Vol. I, No. 2, Dec. 1975, pp. 1, 3.
- BEALE, CALVIN L. "Renewed Growth in Rural Communities," The Futurist, Vol. 9, No. 4, Aug. 1975, pp. 196-202.
- BENDER, LLOYD D. "Population Growth in the Northern Great Plains," <u>Big Sky Econ.</u> (in coop. with Mont. St. Univ., Coop. Ext. Ser.), Mar. 1976.
- BOWLES, GLADYS K., CALVIN L. BEALE, and EVERETT S. LEE. "Net Migration of the Population, 1960-70, by Age, Sex, and Color," <u>Population-Migration Rpt. 1960-70</u> (in coop. with Univ. of Ga. and Nat'l. Sci. Found.), Parts 1-6, Dec. 1975, 967 pp.
- BROWN, DAVID L. "Recent Population Trends and the Provision of Services in Nonmetropolitan Communities," <u>Rural America in Times of Austerity</u>, Proceedings, 54th Conf. Amer. Country Life Assoc. (Miss. St. Univ.), spring 1976, pp. 56-63.
- FUGUITT, GLENN V., and CALVIN L. BEALE. <u>Population Change in Nonmetropolitan Cities</u> and Towns. AER-323, Feb. 1976, 16 pp.
- FUGUITT, GLENN V., and JAMES ZUICHES. "Residential Preferences and Population Distribution," Demography, Vol. 12, No. 3, Aug. 1975, pp. 491-504.

STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT FINANCES

- BURKHART, G. W., and ARTHUR J. WALRATH. What Will Become of Estate? Pub. 680. VPI and St. Univ., Ext. Div., Oct. 1975, 14 pp.
- LEISTRITZ, F. LARRY, and STANLEY W. VOELKER. "Coal Resource Ownership: Patterns, Problems, and Suggested Solutions," <u>Natural Res. Jour.</u>, Vol. 15, Oct. 1975, pp. 643-662.

- SIBOLD, ANN GORDON. <u>Taxes Levied on Farm Personal Property</u>. AER-321, Jan. 1976, 11 pp.
- SINCLAIR, WILLIAM A. An Economic Analysis of Local Government Contracting for Police
 Patrols in Michigan. Rpt. No. 40. East Lansing, Mich., Mich. St. Univ., Col. of
 Agr. and Natural Resources, Aug. 1975, 30 pp.
- STAM, JEROME M., and THOMAS F. STINSON. "Voluntarism and Revenue Sharing," <u>Jour. of</u> <u>Community Dev. Soc.</u>, Vol. 7, No. 1, spring 1976, pp. 24-32.
- STAM, JERONE M., and THONAS F. STINSON. "Voluntarism and Rural Community Services,"

 Methodological Considerations in Researching Community Services in the Northeast
 (in coop. with Rutgers St. Univ., N.J. Agr. Exp. Sta.), Bull. 836, Sept. 1975, pp. 50-59.
- STINSON, THOMAS F., and JEROME M. STAM. "Toward an Economic Model of Voluntarism:

 The Case of Participation in Local Government," <u>Jour. of Voluntary Action Res.</u>,
 Vol. 5, No. 1, Jan. 1976, pp. 52-60.

NATIONAL ECONOMIC ANALYSIS DIVISION

AGRICULTURAL HISTORY

- BAKER, GLADYS L. "Women in the U.S. Department of Agriculture," <u>Two Centuries of</u>
 American Agriculture, spring 1976, pp. 190-201.
- OGDEN, GERALD R. The United States Forest Service A Historical Bibliography. Davis, Calif., Univ. of Calif., Agr. Hist. Ctr., June 1976, 437 pp.
- RASMUSSEN, WAYNE D. "What I learned from India," Kisan World, Aug. 1976, p. 6.
- RASMUSSEN, WAYNE D. "The Past 200 Years of American Farming," Agr. Outlook, AO-12, July 1976, pp. 16, 18.
- RASMUSSEN, WAYNE D. "Technology and American Agriculture," <u>Kisan World</u>, May 1976, pp. 5-10.
- RASMUSSEN, WAYNE D., GLADYS L. BAKER, and JAMES S. WARD. A Short History of Agricultural Adjustment, 1933-75. AIB-391, Mar. 1976, 21 pp.
- RASMUSSEN, WAYNE D. "Export Controls...a Big Farm Issue in 1976," Farm Jour., Feb. 1976, pp. J-6-8.
- RASMUSSEN, WAYNE D., and JANE M. PORTER. "From Wilderness to World Granary," <u>Econ.</u>
 Impact, No. 13, spring 1976, pp. 22-29.
- RASMUSSEN, WAYNE D. "A Postscript: Twenty-Five Years of Change in Farm Productivity," Agriculture in the Development of the Far West, 1975, pp. 84-86.
- WISER, VIVIAN. "Introduction," <u>Two Centuries of American Agriculture</u>, spring 1976, pp. 1-8.
- A List of References for the History of Grapes, Wines, and Raisins in America. Davis, Calif., Univ. of Calif., Agr. Hist. Ctr., July 1975, 70 pp.
- A List of References for the History of Agriculture and Sericulture in America.

 Davis, Calif., Univ. of Calif., Agr. Hist. Ctr., Dec. 1975, 18 pp.
- A List of References for the History of Agriculture in the Great Plains. Davis, Calif., Univ. of Calif., Agr. Hist. Ctr., May 1976, 90 pp.
- A Selected Bibliography on George Washington's Interest in Agriculture. Davis, Calif., Univ. of Calif., Agr. Hist. Ctr., Jan. 1976, 46 pp.

CONSUMER INTERESTS

- ENOCHIAN, R. V., M. D. ZOHNER, and H. R. BOLIN. "Consumer Evaluation of Apricots and a New Apricot Product," Food Product Development, Nov. 1975, pp. 24-26.
- PETERSON, HANS P., and RUBEN C. BUSE. A Bibliography on the Theory and Research on Household Expenditures (in coop. with the Col. of Agr. and Life Sci., Univ. of Wis). AER-293, July 1975, 44 pp.

FARM EXPORTS

- POLLOCK, DEBORAH D. "No Transport Crunch Yet for Record U.S. Grain Exports," For. Agr., Vol. XIII, No. 52, Dec. 29, 1975, pp. 2-4, 20.
- REINSEL, EDWARD I. "Lower Ocean Freight Rates A Boon to U.S. Grain Trade," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 15, Apr. 12, 1976, pp. 2-4.
- REINSEL, EDWARD I. "Ocean Shipping Highlights in Grain Trade," FATUS, Jan. 1976, pp. 38-45.

FARM REAL ESTATE

- EVANS, CARSON D., and others. <u>Balance Sheet of the Farming Sector</u>, 1976. AIB-403, Sept. 1976, 46 pp.
- EVANS, CARSON D., and RICHARD W. SIMUNEK. Balance Sheet of the Farming Sector, 1975, Supplement 1. AIB-389, Apr. 1976, 59 pp.
- EVANS, CARSON D., and others. <u>Balance Sheet of the Farming Sector</u>, 1975. AIB-389, Sept. 1975, 33 pp.
- HOTTEL, J. BRUCE, and ROBERT D. REINSEL. Returns to Equity Capital by Economic Class of Farm. AER-347, Aug. 1976, 67 pp.
- PENSON, JOHN B., JR., and DORWIN L. WILLIAMS. "Financing Farm Businesses in the United States," Agr. Fin. Rev., Vol. 36, Apr. 1976, pp. 32-41.
- WILLIAMS, DORWIN. Farm Expenditures and Their Financing in 1970. AER-340, Sept. 1976, 29 pp.

FINANCE

- Agricultural Finance Statistics. AFS-3, July 1976, 44 pp.
- Farm Income Statistics. Stat. Bull. 557, July 1976, 63 pp.
- State Farm Income Statistics. Stat. Bull. 547, Sept. 1975, 90 pp.

FOOD

- GALLIMORE, WILLIAM W. "Estimated Sale and Impact of Soy-Beef Blends in Grocery Stores," National Food Situation, NFS-155, Feb. 1976, pp. 37-44...
- LINSTROM, HAROLD, and NAAMAN SEIGLE. Convenience Foods in the Hotel, Restaurant and Institutional Market--The Processor's View. AER-334. July 1976, 18 pp.
- MANCHESTER, ALDEN C. Relationships of Food Costs, Expenditures, and Prices, 1960-74. AER-329, Mar. 1976, 9 pp.
- MANCHESTER, ALDEN C. Milk Pricing. AER-315, Nov. 1975, 17 pp.
- TRAUB, LARRY G., and DIANNE ODLAND. "Convenience Foods--1975 Cost Update," <u>Family</u> <u>Economics Review</u>, 1976, pp. 26-33.

FOOD PROGRAMS

- FEASTER, J. GERALD. Characteristics of the 4-H Expanded Food and Nutrition Education Program. ERS-637, Aug. 1976, 18 pp.
- FEASTER, GERALD, and GAREY PERKINS. Progress of Families in the Expanded Food and Nutrition Education Program: A Study of Selected Units in Florida and Georgia. ERS-636. Sept. 1976, 21 pp.
- HANDY, CHARLES R. "Guaranteed Rural Income and the U.S. Farm Subsidy Program," Grants and Exchange, Ch. 30, 1976, pp. 449-463.
- NELSON, FREDERICK J., and WILLARD W. COCHRANE. "Economic Consequences of Federal Farm Commodity Programs, 1953-72," Agr. Econ. Res., Vol. 28, No. 2, Apr. 1976, pp. 52-64.
- NELSON, PAUL E., JR., and JOHN PERRIN. <u>Economic Effects of Federal Contributions to the U.S. School Lunch Program: Calendar Year 1972 and Fiscal Year 1974.</u> AER-350, Sept. 1976, 21 pp.
- NELSON, PAUL E., JR., and JOHN PERRIN. Economic Effects of the U.S. Food Stamp Program: Calendar Year 1972 and Fiscal Year 1974. AER-331, July 1976, 18 pp.
- NELSON, PAUL E., JR., and GEORGE A. BRALEY. "Pricing the School Lunch--A Consumer Problem," Jour. of Consumer Affairs, Vol. 9, No. 2, winter 1975, pp. 139-147.

FOREIGN INVESTMENT

- HOOFNAGLE, WILLIAM S., and others. Egypt: Major Constraints to Increasing Agricultural Productivity (in coop. with the U.S. Agency for Internat'l. Dev. and the Egyptian Ministry of Agr.). FAER-120, June 1976, 193 pp.
- KRAUSE, KENNETH R. Foreign Firms with Investments in the U.S. Food and Fiber System. AER-302, Nov. 1975, 104 pp.
- TROTTER, W. K., YVONNE DAVIES, and D. BURDICK. "Markets for Dehydrated Coastal Bermuda Grass in Poultry Feeding," <u>Feedstuffs</u>, May 31, 1976, 4 pp.
- WRIGHT, BRUCE H., and KENNETH R. KRAUSE. "Foreign Investment in the U.S. Grain Trade, Appendix E," Report to the Congress for use by the U.S. Dept. of Commerce, 4: Appendices B-F, Apr. 1976, pp. E-1-27.

INPUTS

- ANDRILENAS, PAUL A. Farmers' Use of Pesticides in 1971...Extent of Crop Use. AER-268, Sept. 1975, 25 pp.
- ANDRILENAS, PAUL A., and THEODORE R. EICHERS. Evaluation of Pesticide Supplies and Demand for 1976. AER-332, Apr. 1976, 15 pp.
- BLADE, HELEN T., and PAUL A. ANDRILENAS. Farmers' Use of Pesticides in 1971...Expenditures. AER-296, Nov. 1975, 42 pp.
- FERGUSON, WALTER L. Farmers' Expenditures for Custom Pesticide Services, 1971. AER-314, Nov. 1975, 31 pp.

VOSLOH, CARL J., JR. Fee'd Manufacturing Costs and Capital Requirements. AER-335, May 1976, 85 pp.

MARKET INSTITUTIONS

- LINSTROM, HAROLD R., and NAAMAN SEIGLE. "Opportunity for Cooperative Growth: The Foodservice Industry," Farmer Cooperatives, Sept. 1976, pp. 4-9.
- PAUL, ALLEN B., and JAMES V. FAHEY. <u>Default of Futures Contracts for Maine Potatoes</u>. Prepared for the Hearing before the Subcommittee of Agr. Production, Marketing, and Stabilization of Prices, U.S. Senate/Committee on Agr. and Forestry, 94th Congress, 2nd Session, June 21, 1976, pp. 45-52.
- PAUL, ALLEN B. "Sub-Sector Linkages in a Dynamic Perspective," Coordination and Exchange in Agricultural Subsectors, North Central Regional Res. Pub. 228, Jan 1976, pp. 169-178.
- PAUL, ALLEN B. Treatment of Hedging in Commodity Market Regulation. Tech. Bull. 1538, Apr. 1976, 27 pp.
- PAUL, ALLEN B., RICHARD G. HEIFNER, and JOHN W. HELMUTH. Farmers' Use of Forward Contracts and Futures Markets. AER-320, Mar. 1976, 25 pp.

MARKET PERFORMANCE

- CORKERN, RAY S. "Some Recent Trends in the Domestic Marketing System for Textile Fibers and Products," Cotton and Wool Situation, CWS-3, Dec. 1975, pp. 34-40.
- CRAWFORD, TERRY L., and ANDREW WEISER. "The Bill for Marketing Farm-Food Products," Marketing and Transportation Situation, (reprinted, ERS-20, 1975), MTS-198, Aug. 1975, pp. 13-27.
- WEISER, ANDREW, and TERRY L. CRAWFORD. "The Marketing Bill and Consumer Expenditures for U.S. Farm Foods," Agr. Outlook, A0-14, Sept. 1976, pp. 11-15.

PERFORMANCE MEASURES

- Prices and Final Demand for Wheat and Energy Resources on the Washington Economy:

 An Input-Output Analysis. Tech. Bull. 85. Pullman, Wash., Wash. St. Univ., Col. of Agr. Res. Ctr., June 1976, 25 pp.
- SCHLUTER, GERALD E., and THOMAS A. NILES. "Farmers' Capital Expenditures, Who Benefits?" Jour. of the Northeast Agr. Econ. Council, Oct. 1975, pp. 225-235.
- SPIELMANN, HEINZ, and ELDON E. WEEKS. "Inventory and Critique of Estimates of U.S. Agricultural Capacity," Amer. Jour. Agr. Econ., Vol. 57, No. 5, Dec. 1975, pp. 922-928.
- TAYLOR, HAROLD H., and others. "Substitutability of Fractionated Beef Tallow for Other Fats and Oils in the Food and Confectionary Industries: An Economic Evaluation," <u>Jour. Amer. Oil Chemists' Soc.</u>, Vol. 53, July 1976, pp. 491-495.
- WHITTLESEY, NORMAN K., and CHINKOOK LEE. "An Empirical Analysis of the Impacts of Energy Price Changes on Food Costs," Proceedings, 48th An. Mtg. West. Agr. Econ. Assoc., July 1975, pp. 205-208.

WHITTLESEY, NORMAN K., and CHINKOOK LEE. Impacts of Energy Price Changes on Food

Costs. Bull. 822. Pullman, Wash., Wash. St. Univ., Col. of Agr. Res. Ctr., Apr.

1976, 19 pp.

PRODUCTIVITY

- HOWE, ERIC C., and CHARLES R. HANDY. "Inventory and Critique of Productivity Estimates in the U.S. Food and Fiber Sector," Amer. Jour. Agr. Econ., Vol. 57, No. 5, Dec. 1975, pp. 916-921.
- LU, YAO-CHI, and PHILIP L. CLINE. "Efficiency Aspects of the Spatial Allocation of Public Sector Agricultural Research and Extension in the United States," Reg. Sci.

 Perspectives (in coop. with Dept. of Econ., Kans. St. Univ.), Vol. 6, 1976, pp. 1
 16.
- LU, YAO-CHI. "Measuring Productivity Change in U.S. Agriculture," So. Jour. Agr. Econ., Dec. 1975, pp. 69-75.
- LU, YAO-CHI, and PHILIP L. CLINE. "Regional Differences in the Rate of Return to Agricultural Research and Extension," <u>Proceedings, 48th An. Mtg. of the West. Agr. Econ. Assoc.</u>, July 1975, pp. 222-225.
- ZEHNER, MARY D., STANLEY S. JOHNSON, and VINCENT E. PETRUCCI. Production Costs and Consumer Acceptance of Dried-on-the-Vine Raisins. AER-337, June 1976, 24 pp.
- 1975 Changes in Farm Production and Efficiency, A Summary Report. Stat. Bull. 548, Sept. 1975, 31 pp.

PROJECTIONS

- BOUTWELL, WAYNE, and other. "Comprehensive Forecasting and Projections Models in the Economic Research Service," Agr. Econ. Res., Vol. 28, No. 2, Apr. 1976.
- FOX, AUSTIN S. "Early Season Crop Yield Projections," Agr. Outlook, AO-11, June 1976.
- HARRISON, VIRDEN L. "Projections of Acres, Yields, and Production: Four Southern Regions and the U.S.," So. Jour. Agr. Econ., July 1975, pp. 105-110.
- PORTER, JANE M. Agriculture The Third Century: Historical Perspective on Demand and Supply Projections in the USDA. No. 3, Sept. 1976.
- QUANCE, LEROY. Agriculture The Third Century: Introduction to the Economic Projections Program. No. 1, May 1976.
- RODEWALD, G. E., R. J. FOLWELL, and KEVIN O'CONNELL. <u>Projected Sizes of Farming Operations in Eastern Washington in 1985</u>. Bull. 833. Pullman, Wash., Wash. St. Univ., Col. of Agr. Res. Ctr., Sept. 1976, 10 pp.
- SCHLUTER, GERALD, and DAVID DYER. "The Economic Interpretation of Constrained Input-Output Solutions," <u>The Review of Economics and Statistics</u>, Vol. LVIII, No. 2, May 1976, pp. 245-248.
- SMITH, ALLEN G., and REBECCA SAMMARTINO. "Agricultural Transportation Projections,"

 Railroad Res. Study Background Papers under the Sponsorship of the Federal
 Railroad Adm., July 1975, pp. 37-45.

SMITH, ALLEN G. Agriculture The Third Century: Commodity Production and Utilization Projections to 1985. No. 2, July 1976.

STRUCTURE

- DYER, DAVID R. "Livestock Capital Formation--A Preliminary Estimation," <u>Proceedings</u>, 48th An. Mtg. West. Agr. Econ. Assoc., July 1975, pp. 226-229.
- EMERSON, PETER M. Economic Impact of Water Pollution Control Regulations on the Tomato Processing Industry. AER-334, May 1976, 89 pp.
- FULTON, TOM. "Labor Has Been Partner in Progress," Packer, Jan. 2, 1976, pp. A45-47.
- HAMM, LARRY H. "Increasing Business Concentration and Small Business," Survey of Business, Univ. of Tenn., Ctr. for Business and Econ. Res., Sept./Oct. 1975.
- MANN, JITENDAR S., and RICHARD G. HEIFNER. The Distribution of Shortrun Commodity Price Movements. Tech. Bull. 1536, Mar. 1976, 68 pp.
- MOORE, CHARLES V., and others. "Effect of Water Quality and Irrigation Frequency on Farm Income in the Imperial Valley," Calif. Agr., Nov. 1975, pp. 12-14.
- MOORE, C. A., and others. "Economic Potential of Kenaf Production," <u>Jour. Tech.</u>
 Assoc. of the Pulp and Paper Industry, Vol. 59, No. 1, Jan. 1976, pp. 117-120.
- SIMUNEF, RICHARD W. "National Farm Capital Accounts," Amer. Jour. Agr. Econ., Vol. 58, No. 3, Aug. 1976, pp. 532-542.
- WEBER, WAYNE, JACOB AKINTOLA, and DALE COLYER. Rural Land Use in the Monongahela
 River Basin. Bull. 641. Morgantown, W. Va., W. Va. Univ., Agr. Exp. Sta., Aug.
 1975, 39 pp.

TAXES

- BAILEY, MARY L. Farm Real Estate Taxes: Trends and Developments. RET-15, Mar. 1976, 20 pp.
- WOODS, W. FRED, and CHARLES A. SISSON. "The Significance of Capital Gains to Farmers and Some Effects of Eliminating Their Preferred Income Tax Treatment," So. Jour. Agr. Econ., July 1975, pp. 145-151.

TRANSPORTATION

- BOLES, PATRICK P. Operations of For-Hire Livestock Trucking Firms. AER-342, July 1976, 29 pp.
- BUNKER, ARVIN R. "The Impact of Waterway User Charges on Grain and Fertilizer Transportation in Central Illinois," Logis and Transp. Rev., Vol. 12, No. 5, 1976, pp. 328-348.
- GERALD, JOHN O. "Discussion of a Sequential Link Approach to Evaluating Transportation Facility Adjustments," So. Jour. Agr. Econ., July 1976, pp. 35=37.
- HAMMOND, JEROME J., and CRAIG L. INFANGER. "Rural Transportation Problems: Rail Line and Abandonment," Ky. Agri-Business Spotlight (in coop. with Univ. of Ky., Agr. Econ. Dept.), No. 64, July 1975, pp. 2049-2050.

- HOFFMAN, L. A., P. P. BOLES, and T. O. HUTCHINSON. <u>Livestock Trucking Services:</u> Quality, Adequacy, and Shipment Patterns. AER-312, Oct. 1975, 28 pp.
- HOFFMAN, L.A., S.C. BERMINGHAM, and L.D. HILL. "Impacts of Unit Trains on the Price of Corn and on Corn Price Relationships at Country Elevators," Ill. Agr. Econ., Vol. 16, No. 2, July 1976, pp. 9-16.
- MIKLIUS, W., K. L. CASAVANT, and W. HUANG. "Entry, Exit, and Survival of Exempt Motor Carriers," Transportation Jour., 1976, pp. 16-25.
- MIKLIUS, WALTER, KENNETH L. CASAVANT, and PETER V. GARROD. "Estimation of Demand for Transportation of Agricultural Commodities," Amer. Jour. Agr. Econ. (in coop. with Wash. St. Univ., Col. Agr. Res. Ctr.), May 1976, pp. 217-223.
- Marketing and Transportation Situation. MTS-198, Aug. 1975, 41 pp.

NATURAL RESOURCE ECONOMICS DIVISION

RESOURCE STUDIES

- BOXLEY, ROBERT F. "Land Ownership in the United States," <u>Land Resources: Issues in</u>
 <u>Use, Ownership, and Transfer</u>, AE-4375. Univ. Ill. Col. of Agr., Urbana-Champaign,
 <u>July 1975</u>, pp. 24-32.
- CHRISTENSEN, L. A., and others. Land Treatment of Municipal Waste Water: A Water

 Quality Option for Michigan Communities. Rpt. No. 41. East Lansing, Mich., Mich.

 St. Univ., Agr. Econ. Dept., Jan. 1976, 74 pp.
- COTNER, MELVIN L. Land Use Policy and Agriculture: A National Perspective. ERS-630, July 1976, 8 pp.
- FORSHT, R. GAR, and J. DEAN JANSMA. Economic and Population Growth in Smaller Central Place Areas of Pennsylvania (in coop. with Agr. Exp. Sta., Penn. St. Univ.). AER-310, Sept. 1975, 39 pp.
- FREY, H. THOMAS, and ROBERT C. OTTE. Cropland for Today and Tomorrow. AER-291, July 1975, 17 pp.
- GREEN, JOHN W. "Urban-Regional Economic Growth and Policy (book review)," Amer. Jour. Agr. Econ., Aug. 1976, pp. 608-609; Jour. of Reg. Sci., Vol. 16, No. 3, 1976, pp. 426-427.
- GUSTAFSON, GREGORY C., and L. T. WALLACE. "Differential Assessment as Land Use Policy: The California Case," <u>Jour. of Amer. Inst. of Planners</u>, Vol. 41, No. 6, Nov. 1975, pp. 379-389.
- HOGG, H. C., and others. <u>Selected Methods of Financial Analysis for Agriculture</u>
 <u>Investment</u>. Dept. Paper 34. Honolulu, Hawaii, Univ. of Hawaii, Agr. Exp. Sta.,
 <u>spring 1976</u>.
- HUANG, WEN-YUAN, and HOWARD C. HOGG. "Estimating Land Use Patterns: A Separable Programing Approach," Agr. Econ. Res., Vol. 28, No. 1, Jan. 1976, pp. 22-33.
- MOYER, D. DAVID, and ARTHUR B. DAUGHERTY. <u>Landownership in the Northeast United</u>

 States: A Sourcebook. Madison, Wis., Univ. of Wis., Ctr. for Resource Policy

 Studies, Apr. 1976, 192 pp.
- MOYER, D. DAVID. "Real Estate Assessment and Land Records System," Proceeding, An. Conf. of Urban and Reg. Inf. Systems Assoc., Univ. of Wis., Apr. 1976, pp. 85-95.
- Moyer, D. David. "Problems of Landownership Data and Related Land Records," <u>Data</u>

 Needs and Data Gathering for Areas of Critical Environmental Concern: Part 2,

 Inst. for Env. Studies, Univ. of Wis, IES Rpt. 54, Sept. 1975, pp. 147-157.
- NIEHAUS, ROBERT. "Normalized Prices for Project Evaluation," Agr. Econ. Res., Vol. 28, No. 2, Apr. 1976, pp. 82-84.
- SLOGGETT, GORDON. An Annotated Bibliography of Publications Related to Great Plains
 Irrigation, Supp. No. 3. A.E.. No. 7601. Stillwater, Okla., Okla. St. Univ.,
 Agr. Econ. Dept., Mar. 1976, 90 pp.
- STEWART, FRED J., HARRY H. HALL, and ELDON D. SMITH. The Potential for Increasing Net Incomes on Limited-Resource Farms in Eastern Kentucky. Res. Rpt. 24. Lexington, Ky., Univ. of Ky., Agr. Exp. Sta., May 1976, 37 pp.

- WUNDERLICH, GENE. Review of Frederick D. Stocker paper. "Market Value Assessment and Land Use: A Discussion," Proceeding, 1975 Property Tax Forum, 1976, pp. 35-37.
- WUNDERLICH, GENE. "Juridical or Fiscal Cadastra: Economics of Land Information Systems," Proceeding, North Amer. Conf. on Moderization of Land Data Systems, Aug. 1975, pp. 47-67.
- WUNDERLICH, GENE. "Knowing Austerity," Proceeding, Rural America in Times of Austerity, Miss. St. Univ., State College, Miss., July 1975, pp. 108-109.
- WUNDERLICH, GENE. Land Along the Blue Ridge: Ownership and Use of Land in Rappahannock County, Virginia. AER-299, July 1975, 34 pp.
- ZEIMETZ, KATHRYN A., and others. "Using Area Point Samples and Airphotos to Estimate Land Use Change," Agr. Econ. Res., Vol. 28, No. 2, Apr. 1976, pp. 65-74.
- Land: Cropland Used for Crops in Each Farm Production Region, 1950-74. Supp. II for 1975 to Stat. Bull. 548, Dec. 1975, 7 pp.
- Land Use: Issues and Research Needs for Planning, Policy, and Allocation. Pullman, Wash, Wash. St. Univ., Col. of Agr., Feb. 1976, 78 pp.

ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES

- CHRISTENSEN, L. A., L. F. CONNOR, and L. W. LIBBY. An Economic Analysis of the Utilization of Municipal Waste Water for Crop Production. AER-292. East Lansing, Mich., Mich. St. Univ., Agr. Econ. Dept., Nov. 1975, 40 pp.
- GUM, RUSSELL L., THEODORE G. ROEFS, and DAN B. KIMBALL. "Quantifying Societal Goals: Development of a Weighting Methodology," <u>Water Resources Res.</u>, Vol. 12, No. 4. Tucson, Ariz., Univ. of Ariz., Agr. Econ. Dept., Aug. 1976, pp. 617-622.
- GUM, RUSSELL, L. and WILLIAM E. MARTIN. "Problems and Solutions in Estimating the Demand for and Value of Rural Outdoor Recreation," Amer. Jour. Agr. Econ. (in coop. with the Univ. of Ariz., Tucson), Vol. 57, No. 4, Nov. 1975, pp. 558-566.
- HOOVER, HERBERT. Patterns, Policies, and Problems in Colorado Land Use and Devlopment--Recreation Subdivision Activity in Colorado's South-Central Mountain Area, 1967-72. Fort Collins, Colo., Colo. St. Univ., Coop. Ext. Serv., fall 1975, 24 pp.
- KALANTAR, JAMAL, RUSSELL L. GUM, and ELMER L. MENZIE. "Interregional Price Flexibilities: An Application to the Fed Beef Industry," So. Jour. Agr. Econ. (in coop. with Agr. Econ. Dept., Univ. of Ariz., Tucson), Dec. 1975, pp. 129-133.
- KASAL, JAMES. Trade-Offs Between Farm Income and Selected Environmental Indicators:

 A Case Study of Soil Loss, Fertilizer, and Land Use Constraints. Tech. Bull.

 1550, Aug. 1976, 27 pp.
- LAYTON, DAVID W., and RUSSELL L. GUM. "Transferring Information on a Regional Environmental Issue: A Hybrid Information System," <u>Jour. of Env.</u> (in coop. with Univ. of Ariz., Tucson), Vol. 5(4), winter 1975, pp. 257-269.
- MAGLEBY, RICHARD S. Sheep Losses Due to Predators and Other Causes in the Western United States, 1974. ERS-616, Oct. 1975, 8 pp.
- MASSEY, DEAN T., and LOUIS H. DUNLAP. <u>Construction Grants for Wastewater Treatment Works Under Federal Water Pollution Control Act Amendments of 1972</u>. Madison, Wis., Univ. of Wis., Ext. Law Dept., spring 1976, 135 pp.

- OGG, CLAYTON W. "Economic Consequences of Measures for Preserving Farmland," <u>Jour. of</u> the Northeastern Agr. Council, Vol. V, No. 1, spring 1976, pp. 39-49.
- RUSSELL, JESSE R. Solid Waste Management Systems in the Rural Southeast. AER-333, May 1976, 19 pp.
- SCHAUB, JOHN R., JOSEPH R. BARSE, and LLOYD D. BENDER. "Research Program on the Economic and Social Consequences of Coal and Oil Shale Development," Proceedings, EPA Conf. on Health, Environmental Effects and Control Technology of Energy Use, Rpt. No. 600/7-76-002, Feb. 1976.
- SCHAUB, J. R., and others. Control of Water Pollution from Cropland. (In coop. with Agr. Res. Serv. and Env. Protection Agency). Vol. 1, Nov. 1975, 111 pp.
- STEVENS, DELWIN M., and DANIEL R. HARTLEY. "Decline in Wyoming Sheep Industry--A Partial Explanation," People Crops Soils Livestock, Res. Jour. 104. Laramie, Wyo., Univ. of Wyo., Agr. Exp. Sta., Mar. 1976.
- ZEIMETZ, KATHRYN A., and others. Dynamics of Land Use in Fast Growth Areas. AER-325, Apr. 1976, 48 pp.

RESOURCE PROGRAM STUDIES

- BOISVERT, RICHARD N., and NELSON L. BILLS. A Non-Survey Technique for Regional 1-0

 Models: Application to River Basin Planning. A.E.. Res. 76-19. Ithaca, N.Y.,

 Cornell Univ., Agr. Econ. Dept., Aug. 1976, 95 pp.
- CARVEY, DAVID G. "Framework for Exchange Between Local Interests and Federal Agencies in Water and Related Land Resource Planning,: Proceeding, Conf. on Implementation of Nonstructural Alternatives for Flood Damage Abatement, May 1976, pp. 85-99.
- DUDEK, DANIEL J., and ROBERT B. McKUSICK. "A Vertically Integrated Projections System for Agricultural Land Use Planning," Proceeding, West. Agr. Econ. Assoc. An. Mtg., Mar. 1976, 13 pp.
- EDDLEMAN, B. R., and JAMES C. CATO. <u>Variations in Natural Resource Investments and Income Growth Among Areas of the Southeast</u>. Bull. 781. Gainesville, Fla., Univ. of Fla., Agr. Exp. Sta., July 1976, 57 pp.
- OSBORN, HOWARD A. <u>Spruce-Knob-Seneca Rocks National Recreation Area: Impact on the Local Community</u>. PB 253439, May 1976, 61 pp.
- STEWART, CLYDE E., and B. DELWORTH GARDNER. "Agriculture and Salinity Control in the Colorado River Basin," <u>Natural Resources Jour.</u>, pp. 63-81.
- Comprehensive Study of the: Monogahela River, Vol. III: Problems, Needs and
 Alternative Solutions. Charleston, W. Va., W. Va. Dept. of Natural Resources,
 1976.
- Comprehensive Survey of the: Monoghela River, Vol. IV: Selected Plan Elements. Charleston, W. Va., W. Va. Dept. of Natural Resources, 1976.
- Green River Basin Report on Water, Land and Related Resources, Kentucky and Tennessee.

 Lexington, Ky., USDA Field Advisory Comm. (prepared jointly by Soil Cons. Serv.,
 Forest Serv., and State departments for natural resources), June 1976.
- Lowa-Cedar Rivers Basin, Iowa and Minnesota. Des Moines, Iowa, USDA Field Advisory Comm. (prepared jointly by Soil. Cons. Serv., Forest Serv., and State departments for natural resources), May 1976.
- <u>Platte River Basin, Nebraska Level B Study</u>. Omaha, Nebr., Mo. River Basin Comm., June 1976, 252 pp.

FOREIGN DEMAND AND COMPETITION DIVISION

WORLD AGRICULTURAL SITUATION

- GASSER, WILLIAM R., and JOSEPH W. WILLETT. "The World Food Situation and Prospects to 1985," The Forensic Quarterly, Aug. 1975, pp. 435-442.
- STEELE, W. SCOTT. "Alternative Approaches to Stabilizing International Markets," <u>So.</u> <u>Jour. Agr. Econ.</u>, July 1976, pp. 57-62.
- WILLETT, JOSEPH W. <u>U.S. Agricultural Research Policy and The World Food Situation</u>. ERS-625, Apr. 1976, 10 pp.
- WILLETT, JOSEPH W. "Food as a Factor in U.S.-USSR Relations," The Nat'l Security Affairs, 24th issue, spring/summer 1976, pp. 33-37.
- WILLETT, JOSEPH W. "The World Food Situation and Prospects-Optimism vs Pessimism,"
 The Nat'l Security Affairs Forum, 23rd issue, fall/winter 1975, pp. 17-24.
- Food Enough For All. AIB-388, Oct. 1975, 8 pp.
- Outlook for U.S. Agricultural Exports (in coop. with For. Agr. Serv.). Published four times a year.
- World Agricultural Situation. WAS-8 through WAS-10, three issues.

DEVELOPED COUNTRIES

- BRAY, CAROL E. "U.S.-Canadian Trade In Fiscal 1976," FATUS, Sept. 1976, pp. 12-16.
- BRAY, CAROL E. "Canada Foresees 25 Percent Dip in Farm Income in 1976," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 5, Feb. 2, 1976, pp. 8-9.
- BRAY, CAROL E. U.S. Agricultural Trade With Canada, Fiscal 1975: Exports Rise, Imports Decline," <u>FATUS</u>, Nov. 1975, pp. 64-68.
- BRLITENLOHNER, CYNTHIA A. Structural Changes in West European Agriculture, 1950-70. FAER-114, Nov. 1975, 49 pp.
- COHEN, MARSHALL H. "U.K. Experimental Unit Helps Boost Hill-Farm Output," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 32, Aug. 9, 1976, pp. 10-11.
- COHEN, MARSHALL H. "United Kingdom: Prospects for U.S. Exports," Agr. Outlook, No. 13, Aug. 1976, pp. 17-18.
- COHEN, MARSHALL H. "U.K. Agricultural Planners Project Long-Term Growth," For. Agr., Vol. XIII, No. 46, Nov. 17, 1975, pp. 5, 13.
- FRIEND, REED E. "Canada Anticipates Best-Ever Corn Crop," For. Agr., Vol. XIII, No. 46, Nov. 17, 1975, pp. 6-7.
- GREENSHIELDS, BRUCE L., and ALAN S. BRIGIDA. "Japan's Market Demand and Competition In Fiscal 1976," FATUS, Sept. 1976, pp. 5-11.
- GREENSHIELDS, BRUCE L. "Japan's Farm Aid Ups Competition for U.S.." For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 33, Aug. 16, 1976, pp. 6-7.

- GREENSHIELDS, BRUCE L. "Japan's Market Demand and Competition in 1975," FATUS, Mar. 1976, pp. 26-34.
- GREENSHIELDS, BRUCE L. "Rise in GNP May Signal End to Japan's Recession," For. Agr., Vol. XIII, No. 40, Oct. 6, 1975, pp. 5-6, 32.
- GREENSHIELDS, BRUCE L. "U.S. Farm Exports to Japan May Rebound in 1975/76," For. Agr., Vol. XIII, No. 40, Oct. 6, 1975, pp. 3-4, 27.
- GREENSHIELDS, BRUCE L. "Japan's Market Demand and Competition in Fiscal 1975," FATUS, Sept. 1975, pp. 54-59.
- LOPES, JAMES. "Italy's Deposit Plan Eases Trade Deficit, Fluidity Problems," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 37, Sept. 13, 1976, p. 6.
- LOPES, JAMES. Portugal to Buy U.S. Grain, Oilseeds, Cotton, For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 37, Sept. 13, 1976, pp. 8-9.
- LOPES, JAMES. "Spain's Farm Imports Up Despite Rise in Production," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 31, Aug. 2, 1976, p. 11.
- LOPES, JAMES. "Italian Import Curb Has Mixed Impact," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 23, June 7, 1976, p. 4.
- McNITT, HAROLD A. "EC Council Hikes 1976/77 Prices," FATUS, May 1976, pp. 52-57.
- McNITT, HAROLD A. "French Farmers, Government Still Committed to EC's CAP," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 9, Mar. 1, 1976, pp. 3-5.
- SABATINI, OMERO. "EC Reviews Its Farm Policy, Some Changes Expected," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 9, Mar. 1, 1976, pp. 2-3, 6.
- The Agricultural Situation in Western Europe, Review of 1975 and Outlook for 1976. FAER-119, Apr. 1976, 33 pp.

LATIN AMERICA

- LINK, JOHN E., and MELINDA FONES. "U.S.-Mexican Agricultural Trade Levels Off After Two Record-Breaking Years," FATUS, May 1976, pp. 58-67.
- LINK, JOHN E., and CHRISTOPHER B. CANNON. "U.S. Agricultural Trade with Mexico, Fiscal 1975," FATUS, Sept. 1975, pp. 46-53.
- The Agricultural Situation in the Western Hemisphere, Review of 1975 and Outlook for 1976. FAER-122, July 1976, 39 pp.
- Agricultural Trade of the Western Hemisphere, A Statistical Review, 1963-73. Stat. Bull. 546, July 1975, 204 pp.
- Indices of Agricultural Production for the Western Hemisphere, Excluding the United States and Cuba, 1966 through 1975. Stat. Bull. 552, May 1976, 33 pp.

AFRICA AND MIDDLE EAST

KURTZIG, MICHAEL E. "U.S. Farm Sales to Iran Have Headed Downward," <u>For. Agr.</u>, Vol. XIV, No. 21, May 24, 1976, pp. 2-4.

- KURTZIG, MICHAEL E. "Drought Damages Jordan's Wheat," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 16, Apr. 19, 1976, p. 10.
- KURTZIG, MICHAEL E. "Iran Boosting Wheat Storage," <u>For. Agr.</u>, Vol. XIV, No. 15, Apr. 12, 1976, p. 7.
- KURTZIG, MICHAEL E. "Iran's Imports of U.S. Farm Products Soar in Fiscal '75," For. Agr., Vol. XIII, No. 41, Oct. 13, 1975, pp. 2-4.
- KURTZIG, MICHAEL E. "U.S. Agricultural Exports to Iran Up Dramatically in Fiscal 1975," FATUS, Sept. 1975, pp. 60-69.
- MARX, ROBERT E. "U.S. Farm Exports to Africa at Record Level in 1975," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 23, June 7, 1976, pp. 9, 12.
- PARKER, JOHN B., JR. "U.S. Farm Products Still Striking Oil in Mideast," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 38, Sept. 20, 1976, pp. 2-4, 12.
- PARKER, JOHN B., JR. "Egypt—Top U.S. Farm Export Market in the Middle East," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 38, Sept. 20, 1976, p. 4.
- PARKER, JOHN B. Jr. "Saudi Arabia—A Flourishing Market for U.S. Farm Products," FATUS, July 1976, pp. 4-20.
- PARKER, JOHN B., JR. "Iraq Purchases U.S. Frozen Poultry," <u>For. Agr.</u>, Vol. XIV, No. 20, May 17, 1976, p. 4.
- PARKER, JOHN B., JR. "Saudi Arabia's Wheat Output Up," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 14, Apr. 5, 1976, p. 12.
- PARKER, JOHN B., JR. "Affluent Saudis Increase Imports of Some U.S. Foods," <u>For. Agr.</u>, Vol. XIV, No. 6, Feb. 9, 1976, pp. 2-4.
- PARKER, JOHN B., JR. "Egypt Looks to Western World for More Farm Products," <u>For.</u> <u>Agr.</u>, Vol. XIV, No. 3, Jan. 19, 1976, pp. 6-7, 12.
- PARKER, JOHN B., JR. "Mideast Oil Sales Finance Bigger Imports of U.S. Rice," For. Agr., Vol. XIII, No. 45, Nov. 10, 1975, pp. 6-7, 16.
- PARKER, JOHN B., JR. "The Suez Connection: Canal Reopening Spurs East-West Farm Trade," For. Agr., Vol. XIII, No. 44, Nov. 3, 1975, pp. 2-5.
- PARKER, JOHN B., JR. "Egypt's Rice Exports Nosedive in 1974," <u>For. Agr.</u>, Vol. XIII, No. 41, Oct. 13, 1975, pp. 12, 16.
- PARKER, JOHN B. Jr. "U.S. Agricultural Exports to the Arabian Peninsula Soar," <u>FATUS</u>, Oct. 1975, pp. 54-81.
- PARKER, JOHN B., JR. "Saudi Arabia's Horticultural Output Booms Under Irrigation," For. Agr., Vol. XIII, No. 32, Aug. 11, 1975, p. 9.
- PARKER, JOHN B. Jr. "Egypt--An Expanding Market For U.S. Farm Products," <u>FATUS</u>, Aug. 1975, pp. 66-89.
- PARKER, JOHN B., JR. "U.S. Farm Product Sales to Syria to Increase," <u>For. Agr.</u>, VOL. XIII, No. 28, July 14, 1975, pp. 6-7.

- STEINER, HERBERT H. "Zaire's Palm Oil Output Continues to Drop," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 17, Apr. 26, 1976, p. 5.
- STEINER, HERBERT H. Mozambique's Agricultural Economy in Brief. FAER-116, Mar. 1976, 27 pp.
- STEINER, HERBERT H. "Zaire Buys More U.S. Wheat," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 11, Mar. 15, 1976.
- STEINER, HERBERT H. "Libya Accents Production of Meat, Milk," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 1, Jan. 5, 1976, pp. 5-6.
- STEINER, HERBERT H. "Maghreb Grain Crops Decline--Import Needs on the Rise," For. Agr., Vol. XIII, No. 42, Oct. 20, 1975, pp. 2-4.
- WITUCKI, LAWRENCE A. Agricultural Development in Kenya Since 1967. FAER-123, July 1976, 12 pp.
- The Agricultural Situation in Africa and West Asia, Review of 1975 and Outlook for 1976. FAER-125, Aug. 1976, 71 pp.
- Indices of Agricultural Production in Africa and the Near East, 1956-75. Stat. Bull. 556, July 1976, 101 pp.

ASIA

- DENNEY, E. WAYNE. Summary of Supply and Demand for Agricultural Products in Indonesia, 1975-85. FAER-126, Sept. 1976, 30 pp.
- PARKER, JOHN B., JR. "India Boosting Fruit and Vegetable Output for Export," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 38, Sept. 20, 1976, pp. 10-11.
- PARKER, JOHN B., JR. "India Increases Imports of Rice," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 34, Aug. 23, 1976, p. 10.
- PARKER, JOHN B., JR. "India's Foodgrain Consumption Rising," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 22, May 31, 1976, p. 4.
- PARKER, JOHN B., JR. "Hong Kong Import Trends: More Rice, Less Wheat," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 21, May 24, 1976, p. 11.
- PARKER, JOHN B., JR. "India Seeks Improved Grain Storage," For. Agr., Vol. XIII, No. 49, Dec. 8, 1975, p. 11.
- PARKER, JOHN B., JR. "Indian HYV Grain Continues Its Upward Climb," <u>For. Agr.</u>, Vol. XIII, No. 38, Sept. 22, 1975, pp. 10-11.
- PARKER, JOHN B., JR. "India Sees Strong Growth in 1975/76 Coffee Exports," For. Agr., Vol. XIII, No. 38, Sept. 22, 1975, p. 4.
- The Agricultural Situation in Far East and Oceania, Review of 1975 and Outlook for 1976. FAER-121, June 1976, 59 pp.
- Indices of Agricultural Production for the Far East and Oceania, Average 1961-65 and Annual 1966-75. Stat. Bull. 555, June 1976, 26 pp.

EASTERN EUROPE

- LAMBERT, MILES J. "Yugoslav Farm Import Needs Up," <u>For. Agr.</u>, Vol. XIV, No. 10, Mar. 8, 1976, p. 10.
- LAMBERT, MILES J. "Bulgaria Seeks Western Know-How to Spur Farming," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 6, Feb. 9, 1976, pp. 10-12.
- LAMBERT, MILES J. "Bulgaria Stresses Grains, Oilseeds," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 6, Feb. 9, 1976, p. 12.
- LAMBERT, MILES, J. "Yugoslav Food Import Needs Lowered," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 3, Jan. 19, 1976, p. 16.
- LAMBERT, MILES J. "CCC Financing of Agricultural Sales to the USSR and Eastern Europe," Commodity Credit Corporation, 1976, pp. 203-212.
- LAMBERT, MILES J. "Romania Moves to Revamp Its Lagging Agriculture," <u>For. Agr.</u>, Vol. XIII, No. 34, Aug. 25, 1975, pp. 12, 16.
- LAMBERT, MILES J. "New Ports to Spur Growth of East Europe's Trade," For. Agr., Vol. XIII, No. 34, Aug. 25, 1975, pp. 2-5, 16.
- LAMBERT, MILES J. "U.S.-Romanian Farm Trade Up," For. Agr., Vol. XIII, No. 33, Aug. 18, 1975, pp. 2-4, 16.
- VANKAI, THOMAS A. "East European Feed Shortage Will Mean Record Grain Imports," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 37, Sept. 13, 1976, p. 12.
- VANKAI, THOMAS A. "Record Seen for East European Grain," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 27, July 5, 1976, p. 7.
- VANKAI, THOMAS A. "Rising Energy Costs Imperil East Europe's Import Growth," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 5, Feb. 2, 1976, pp. 6-7, 16.
- VANKAI, THOMAS A. The Feed-Livestock Economy of East Germany: Prospects to 1980. FAER-110, Sept. 1975, 65 pp.
- The Agricultural Situation in Eastern Europe: Production and Trade Satistics, 1970-75. FAER-117, Mar. 1976, 15 pp.

SOVIET UNION

- BERNSTEIN, LINDA A. "Soviet Sugarbeet Harvest Below Target," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 6, Feb. 9, 1976, p. 5.
- BERNSTEIN, LINDA A. "Soviets Push to Reach 1975 Sugarbeet Goal," <u>For. Agr.</u>, Vol. XIII, No. 42, Oct. 20, 1975, p. 12.
- BYRNE, ANGEL O. "USSR's Meat Output Down; Last Year's Imports High," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 32, Aug. 9, 1976, p. 9.
- BYRNE, ANGEL O. "Soviet Production of Fresh Vegetables Faltered in 1975," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 10, Mar. 8, 1976, pp. 5, 11.
- BYRNE, ANGEL O. "Soviet Distress Slaughter Down from September High," For. Agr., Vol. XIV. No. 2, Jan. 12, 1976, p. 13.

- BYRNE, ANGEL O. "Soviet Cotton Crop Ends Run of Records," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 2, Jan. 12, 1976, p. 7.
- BYRNE, ANGEL O. "USSR State Livestock Buying Rises," For. Agr., Vol. XIII, No. 46, Nov. 17, 1975, p. 4.
- BYRNE, ANGEL O. "Soviet Livestock Showed Gains in First-Half 1975," For. Agr., Vol. XIII, No. 36, Sept. 8, 1975, pp. 12, 16.
- BYRNE, ANGEL O. "Soviet Butter Supplies Tight As Output Dips," For. Agr., Vol. XIII, No. 32, Aug. 11, 1975, p. 14.
- BYRNE, ANGEL O. "Soviet Meat Imports Soared in '74," For. Agr., Vol. XIII, No. 32, Aug. 11, 1975, p. 15.
- GOLDICH, JUDITH G., and FLECTCHER POPE, JR. "Soviet Grain Prospects Up Following Poor 1975 Crop," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 27, July 5, 1976, p. 11.
- GOLDICH, JUDITH G. "Soviet Hard-Currency Trade Deficits Seen Escalating," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 26, June 28, 1976, pp. 8-9.
- GOLDICH, JUDY, and DAVID SCHOONOVER. "Soviet Vegetable Oil Supplies to Dip Sharply This Year," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 8, Feb. 23, 1976, pp. 2-4.
- GOLDICH, JUDY. "USSR To Issue Internal Passports to Farm Residents," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 7, Feb. 16, 1976, p. 13.
- GOLDICH, JUDY. "USSR Facing Possible Import Payment Pinch," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 5, Feb. 2, 1976, p. 12.
- GOLDICH, JUDITH G. "Agricultural Exports to USSR Hit Calendar Year Record," FATUS, Feb. 1976, pp. 29-32.
- GOLDICH, JUDY. "Soviets Promote Yeast for Livestock Protein," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 1, Jan. 5, 1976, pp. 9-10.
- GOLDICH, JUDY. "Soviet Vegetable Oil Output Heads for a Decline in 1975/76," For. Agr., Vol. XIII, No. 43, Oct. 27, 1975, p. 4.
- GOLDICH, JUDITH. "Exports to USSR Down Sharply in FY 1975: Record Likely in FY 1976," FATUS, Oct. 1975, pp. 89-97.
- GOLDICH, JUDY. "Soviets to Up Urea and Mixed Feed Output," For. Agr., Vol. XIII, No. 32, Aug. 11, 1975, p. 15.
- GOLDICH, JUDY. "New Soviet Policy Seeks Increase in Soybean Crop," For. Agr., Vol. XIII, No. 31, Aug. 4, 1975, p. 11.
- POPE, FLETCHER, JR. "USSR Report Reveals Extent of 1975 Agricultural Shortfalls," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 11, Mar. 15, 1976, pp. 6-8.
- POPE, FLETCHER, JR. Collecting Agricultural Statistics in the Soviet Union, Report of Forecasting Project, U.S.-USSR Agreement on Cooperation in the Field of Agriculture. FAER-112, Nov. 1975, 24 pp.
- POPE, FLETCHER, JR. "Soviet Grain Harvest Lags, Production Estimate Lowered," For. Agr., Vol. XIII, No. 42, Oct. 20, 1975, p. 6.

- POPE, FLETCHER, JR., and DAVID M. SCHOONOVER. "1975 Soviet Grain Production Likely to Fall Short of Goal," <u>For. Agr.</u>, Vol. XIII, No. 29, July 21, 1975, pp. 7-9.
- SCHOONOVER, DAVID M. "The Soviet Feed-Livestock Economy: Projections and Policies,"

 <u>Econ. Development in the Soviet Union and Eastern Europe</u>, Vol. 2, Ch. 9, spring

 1976, pp. 223-240.
- SCHOONOVER, DAVID M. "New Soviet Plan Stresses Slower Livestock Gains," For. Agr., Vol, XIV, No. 3, Jan. 19, 1976, pp. 2-4, 12.
- The Agricultural Situation in the Soviet Union, Review of 1975 and Outlook for 1976. FAER-118, Apr. 1976, 49 pp.

COMMUNIST ASIA

- AUSTIN, LYNN A. "PRC to Purchase 700,000 Tons of Wheat from Australia," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 10, Mar. 8, 1976, p. 12.
- LARSEN, MARION R., and CAROLYN L. WHITTON. "Good Weather Boosts PRC's Crops, Reduces Import Needs," For. Agr., Vol. XIII, No. 38, Sept. 22, 1975, p. 5.
- LARSEN, MARION R. "PRC Grain Prospects Less Promising than Last Year's," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 36, Sept. 6, 1976, pp. 9-10, 12.
- LARSEN, MARION R. "China's Crop Outlook Dims," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 27, July 5, 1976, pp. 2-3.
- LARSEN, MARION R. "Harvest Weather Normal for PRC Crops," For. Agr., Vol. VIII, No. 46, Nov. 17, 1975, p. 7.
- SURLS, FREDERIC M. "U.S. Agricultural Trade with China in 1975." <u>FATUS</u>, Mar. 1976, pp. 35-39.
- SURLS, FREDERIC M. "U.S.-PRC Agricultural Trade in Fiscal 1975," <u>FATUS</u>, Nov. 1975, pp. 69-74.
- The Agricultural Situation in the People's Republic of China and Other Communist Asian Countries, Review of 1975 and Outlook for 1976. FAER-124, Aug. 1976, 65 pp.
- The Agricultural Situation in the People's Republic of China and Other Communist Asian Countries, Review of 1974 and Outlook for 1975. FAER-111, Sept. 1975, 30 pp.

COMMODITIES

- COLLINS, H. CHRISTINE. "Price Changes and Price Spreads Between Farm and Foreign Markets for Wheat, Corn, and Soybeans--Evaluated From Unit Values," <u>FATUS</u>, Sept. 1976, pp. 17-30.
- COLLINS, H. CHRISTINE. "U.S. Export and Import Prices Decline in Fiscal 1976," FATUS, Sept. 1976, pp. 76-87.
- COLLINS, H. CHRISTINE. "Selected Prices of International Significance," FATUS, published in 11 issues, Aug. 1975-June 1976.
- COLLINS, H. CHRISTINE. "U.S. Export Unit Values of Selected Commodities to Major Markets," FATUS, Apr., 1976, pp. 64-72.

- COLLINS, H. CHRISTINE. "International Price Devlopments," FATUS, Oct. 1975, pp. 82-88.
- COLLINS, H. CHRISTINE. "The 1975 Foreign Trade Price Situation," FATUS, Mar. 1976, pp. 40-45.
- HERBERT, SUSAN L. "Selected Prices of International Significance," FATUS, July 1975, pp. 90-98.
- KOST, WILLIAM E. "Effects of an Exchange Rate Change on Agricultural Trade," Agr. Econ. Res., Vol. 28, No. 3, July 1976, pp. 99-106.
- KOST, WILLIAM E. "Trade Flows in the Grain-Livestock Economy of the European Economic Community," Quantitative Models of Commodity Markets, fall 1975, pp. 325-363.
- ROJKO, ANTHONY S., and MARTIN W. SCHWARTZ. "Modeling the World Grain-Oilseeds-Livestock Economy to Assess World Food Prospects," Agr. Econ. Res., Vol. 28, No. 3, July 1976, pp. 89-98.
- ROJKO, ANTHONY S., and PATRICK M. O'BRIEN. "Organising Agriculture in the Year 2000," Food Policy, May 1976, pp. 203-219.
- ROJKO, ANTHONY S. "The Economics of Food Reserve Systems," Amer. Jour. Agr. Econ., Dec. 1975, pp. 866-872.
- TAKAYAMA, T., and H. HASHIMOTO. "World Food Projection Models: 1973 and 1974," Ill.

 Agr. Econ., Vol. 16, No. 2, Urbana-Champaign, Ill., Univ. of Ill., Col. of Agr.,

 July 1976, pp. 1-8.
- TAKAYAMA T., and H. HASHIMOTO. Dynamic Market-Oriented World Food Projection and Planning Models and Their Empirical Results for 1970-1974 World Food Situation.

 World Food Projection Rpt. No. 2. (Report to the Ford Foundation, the World Bank, and USDA). Urbana-Champaign, Ill, Univ. of Ill., Col. of Agr., July 28, 1976.
- TAKAYAMA, T., H. HASHIMOTO, and S. SCHMIDT. <u>Projection and Evaluation of Trends and Policies in Agricultural Commodity Supply, Demand, International Trade and Food Reserves.</u> 2 Vols. Urbana-Champaign, Ill., Univ. of Ill., Col. of Agr., June 1976.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND TRADE

- ATKINSON, L. JAY, EILEEN MANFREDI, and AMALIA VELLIANITIS-FIDAS. World Monetary Conditions in Relation to Agricultural Trade. WEC-10, June 1976, 41 pp.
- ATKINSON, L. JAY, and DAVID E. KUNKEL. <u>High-Yielding Varieties of Rice in the Philippines</u> (in coop. with the Philippines Dept. of Agr., Bureau of Agr. Econ.). FAER-113, Feb. 1976, 32 pp.
- MACKIE, ARTHUR B. "U.S. Agricultural Exports and World Trade," FATUS, Feb. 1976, pp. 33-41.
- REIDINGER, RICHARD B. "World Fertilizer Supplies Seen Adequate to 1980/81," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 20, May 17, 1976, p. 5.
- REIDINGER, RICHARD B. World Fertilizer Review and Prospects to 1980/81. FAER-115, Feb. 1976, 34 pp.

STEELE, W. SCOTT, and others. "A Method to Size World Grain Reserves: Initial Results," <u>Proceedings</u>, <u>Analysis of Grain Reserves</u> (in coop. with the Nat'l Sci. Found.), ERS-634, Aug. 1976, pp. 39-55.

STATISTICS

- BREEDLOVE, SALLY E. "U.S. Exports Set Record in 1976, Despite Price Dip," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 34, Aug. 23, 1976, pp. 8-10.
- BREEDLOVE, SALLY E. "U.S. Farm Export Volume Up, Value Down in 9-Month Span," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 20, May 17, 1976, pp. 6-8.
- BREEDLOVE, SALLY E. "Farm Exports Push U.S. Trade to Record Surplus for 1975," For. Agr., Vol. XIV, No. 8, Feb. 23, 1976, pp. 6-8.
- BREEDLOVE, SALLY E., and LOUISE E. STANTON. "U.S. Agricultural Export Shares by States, Fiscal 1975," FATUS, Jan. 1976, pp. 5-15.
- BREEDLOVE, SALLY E. "First Quarter Farm Exports Up; Generate U.S. Trade Surplus," For. Agr., Vol. XIII, No. 46, Nov. 17, 1975, pp. 10-11.
- BREEDLOVE, SALLY E. "U.S. Farm Export Value in '75 Sets Record—Volume Slips," For. Agr., Vol. XIII, No. 33, Aug. 18, 1975, pp. 9-11, 16.
- LIBBIN, SUSAN. "Fiscal 1975 Exports Under Government-Financed Programs at Highest Level Since 1968," <u>FATUS</u>, Dec. 1975, pp. 12-44.
- PERKINS, M. LOUISE. "U.S. Food Aid Shipments Through March Reach One-Third of Fiscal 1975 Target," FATUS, July 1975, pp. 50-57.
- TONTZ, ROBERT, KENT B. SMITH, and LOUISE E. STANTON. "U.S. Agricultural Trade with OPEC and Other Major Oil Exporters," FATUS, Mar. 1976, pp. 5-25.
- TONTZ, ROBERT L., SUSAN A. LIBBIN, and LOUISE E. STANTON. "U.S. Food Aid Programs in Latin America and Their Relation to Commercial Trade," <u>FATUS</u>, April 1976, pp. 5-23.
- Foreign Agricultural Trade of the United States, (FATUS). Fifteen issues.

FOREIGN DEVELOPMENT DIVISION

WORLD AGRICULTURAL STUDIES

- DALRYMPLE, DANA G. <u>Development and Spread of High-Yielding Varieties of Wheat and Rice in the Less Developed Nations</u> (Fifth Edition) (in coop. with U.S. Agency for International Dev.). FAER-95, Aug. 1976, 120 pp.
- DALRYMPLE, DANA G. "Book Review of Benjamin M. Weissman's Herbert Hoover and Famine Relief to Soviet Russia," Soviet Studies, July 1975, pp. 504-508.
- DALRYMPLE, DANA G. Measuring the Green Revolution: The Impact of Research on Wheat and Rice Production (in coop. with U.S. Agency for International Dev.). FAER-106, July 1975, 40 pp.

INFORMATION DIVISION

MORRISON, JAMES, DOROTHY MAYES, and WALTER PATRICK. 1975 Handbook of Agricultural Charts. AH-491, Oct. 1975, 164 pp.

Agricultural Economics Research. Four issues.

Agricultural Outlook. A0-2 through A0-14, 13 issues.

Agricultural Supply and Demand Estimates. Eighteen issues.

Farm Index. Fifteen issues.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE WASHINGTON, D.C. 20250

POSTAGE AND FEES PAID
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF
AGRICULTURE
AGR 101
THIRD CLASS

